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RE: Glacial Energy, Viridian Energy and the Platinum Partners Retail Energy Fraud 

Commissioners: 

As a group, I bring to your attention Platinum Partners' effort to conceal their history in 
retail energy markets and their control of both Glacial Energy and Viridian Energy. 

As part of my ongoing investigation of Glacial, I have discovered undisclosed affiliations 
to Platinum Partners in New York and to Viridian Energy. Publicly available documents 
clearly demonstrate that Platinum has substantial ownership interests in and control of 
both Glacial and Viridian. Glacial CEO Gary Mole and Viridian CEO Michael Fallquist 
both failed to disclose their involvements with the collapses at Franklin Power and 
Commerce Energy, respectively. Moreover, Platinum Partners through shell companies 
hid the fact that they control both entities and reap the majority of the financial rewards 
from them. Glacial and Viridian are controlled by the same two directors- David Levy 
and Isaac Barber employees of Platinum entities. The owners of Platinum Partners -
Murray Huberfeld and Meir Nordlicht, have a history of serious regulatory and criminal 
sanctions and convictions that have never been disclosed in PUC filings. Had any of this 
information been disclosed on their applications it is extremely unlikely Glacial and/or 
Viridian would have received its license in many of your jurisdictions. The PUC of Texas 
said as much in its January 2012 Notice of Violation to Glacial. 

As I have stated before, I realize that the scope and audacity of Platinum's fraud makes a 
reading of the facts incredible. However, the fact that their collective campaign of 
misinformation is so wide spread is what makes the actions of Glacial, Viridian and 
Platinum so egregious. Because they operate in so many states is why I address all of you 
in one letter. Glacial, Viridian and Platinum know that the elaborate and incredible 
nature of the fraud enables them to hide this information from you in plain site. 

Glacial, Viridian, Platinum, and the numerous shell companies they employ represent an 
ongoing risk to customers in all the deregulated power and gas markets in the USA. The 
operators of these companies Mole, Fallquist, Nordlicht and especially Huberfeld will 
continue to perpetrate these kinds frauds in your markets until they are forcibly stopped. 
And even then as they have in the past, in all likelihood they will simply create another 



shell company to disguise their ownership in another start up or take control of another 
company. 

I recognize that many ofyou are just being made aware of the scope and magnitude of 
this fraud. I have attached several documents as supporting evidence. In particular I have 
attached a memo entitled: 2012 Retail Energy Fraud vl2.pdf. 

With this information I am confident that you will be able to launch an investigation, 
which ultimately will result in Glacial's and Viridian revocation in many if not all of the 
states they operate in. I would also hope, that so far as you are able, that your 
commissions will bar Messrs. Mole, Fallquist, Levy, Barber, Nordlicht and Huberfeld 
from every participating directly or indirectly in the control or ownership of another retail 
energy provider in any of your jurisdictions. 

Please contact me immediately if you need additional information or clarifications. 

Respectfully, 

~J/A-
Michael Petras 

Cc: Curtis Smolar, esq. and Andrew Jee, esq. 
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Randy Klaus, PUCT via email 
Christopher Rhodes, PUCO via mail 
Charles Stockhausen, PUCO via email 
Kristi Izzo and Anna Procopio, NJ DPU via email 
Linda Wagner and Gene Beyer ICC via email 
Robert Cain, Maryland DPS 
Pejman Moshfegh, CPUC via email 
Karen Robinson, Mass DPU via email 



Glacial Energy, Viridian Energy & Platinum Partners 
Retail Energy Fraud 
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DISCLAIMER: THIS DOCUMENT IS BEING PROVIDED AT THE REQUEST OF 
CERTAIN REGULATORY AND ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES AND IS INTENDED 
SOLEY FOR DISTRIBUTION TO REGULATORY AND ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES. 
THE ANALYSIS CONTAINED HEREIN IS ENTIRELY THE OPINION OF THE 
AUTHORS. THE ACTIVITIES DESCRIBED HEREIN ARE DESCRIBED ONLY TO 
THE BEST OF THE KNOWLEDGE OF THE AUTHOR. AS SUCH, NO STATEMENT 
SHOULD BE READ AS AN ASSERTION OF TRUTH AND ALL SUCH STATEMENTS 
SHOULD BE INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED. 

Overview 

Platinum Partners and its controlled affiliate Centurion Credit Management ("Platinum"), their 
principals, their business fronts and their portfolio businesses (collectively, "the Platinum 
Entities") have been perpetrating fraud upon regulators, consumers, tax authorities and 
shareholders in deregulated energy markets since 2005. The fraud is ongoing and continues as of 
March 2012. Service providers directly involved in the fraud include now-defunct service 
provider Commerce Energy and currently operating services providers Glacial Energy 
("Glacial") and Viridian Energy ("Viridian") (the Texas Public Utilities Commission has 
recently recommended the revocation of Glacial's license, and Glacial has filed a lawsuit arguing 
that the Commission does not have the authority to do so). Currently operating service providers 
Just Energy and Ambit Energy have also benefited indirectly through transactions with Platinum 
Entities. In order to perpetrate their fraud, the Platinum Entities have employed an increasingly 
elaborate series of business fronts, including AP Finance, Photon, Hasbro Management and 
Regional Energy Holdings LLC. Centurion and Platinum have a long history of operating and 
controlling for fraudulent purposes both publicly traded and privately held companies in several 
business sectors, including Retail Energy. It is possible that Glacial and Viridian are not the only 
service providers directly involved in the fraud 1

• 

Platinum and Centurion History 

Centurion was established in 2005 by Murray Huberfeld and from the beginning had a tight 
association with Platinum: sharing the same address, investing in the same deals, and sharing 
common employees. 

Huberfeld personally had on at least four occasions be sanctioned by regulatory agencies or 
plead guilty to criminal charges, including a 1992 guilty plea in Federal court in Brooklyn, New 
York, in which Huberfeld and his business partner plead guilty to possession of false 
identification with the intent to defraud. Huberfeld and his partner had imposters take the Series 
7 securities brokers' examination in their stead. Each was sentenced to minimum of one year's 

1 There is evidence that clearly demonstrates Platinum and Centurion's involvement in other Retail Energy 
businesses. However, the exact nature of their involvement and the status of those businesses is not clear to author 
at this time. 



probation and fined $50,0002
• Huberfeld's crimes, sanctions and other dubious activities are 

detailed in a 2000 Barron's article, a third-party reproduction of which is attached. One of 
Huberfeld's SEC sanctions was for selling unregistered securities in a Congolese diamond and 
gold mine. Huberfeld was sanctioned million of dollars by the FDIC for using a shell company to 
hide his ownership in a NJ Bank. His partner Charles Kushner went to jail for 30 months as part 
of a plea agreement. 

From the time of its formation, Centurion maintained offices at 152 West 57th Street 54th Floor, 
NY,NY. 

Two principals of the company are David Levy and Isaac Barber. Levy and Barber hold 
numerous directorships of Platinum investments, including directorships in both Glacial and 
Viridian. 

On January 1, 2011, Platinum Partners Hedge Fund began managing Centurion3
• Platinum 

Partners is controlled by Meir "Mark" Nordlicht. Nordlicht and Huberfeld are long-time 
business associates and Nordlicht and Platinum have a track record similar to that of Huberfeld 
and Centurion, including Nordlicht's chairmanship of Optionable, a publicly traded company 
that collapsed after it was discovered the CEO Kevin Cassidy, a life long personal friend of 
Nordlicht, was a two-time convicted felon. Cassidy is currently awaiting sentencing for his role 
in the Optionable fraud and litigation regarding Optionable involving Nordlicht and his role is 
on-going today. 

Most recently, both Centurion and Platinum have been accused of knowingly participating in and 
facilitating the Rothstein ponzi scheme. Centurion and Platinum's involvement is described in a 
2012 Barron's article4

, a copy of which is attached. 

Platinum's Retail Enerl!v Fraud 

Platinum Entities Overview 

The fraud perpetrated by the Platinum Entities is extenSive. The most important business fronts 
and portfolio businesses employed in the Platinum Entities' retail energy fraud are: 

Commerce Energv 
Founded: 
Business Address: 
Key Officer( s ): 
Directors: 
Shares Held By: 

1997 
California 
Michael Fallquist, COO (now CEO of Viridian) 
Michael Fallquist 
Public 

2 
"Let's Make a Deal: Who are the real winners when ailing U.S. companies merge with Israeli tech start-ups?", 

Barron's, June 26'h, 2000. 
3 

"Platinum Partners to run Centurion ABL strategy", Hedge Funds Review, January 4'h, 2011. 
4 "How Hedge Funds Got Hooked in a Ponzi Scheme", Barron's, February 25th, 2012 
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AP Finance 
Founded: 
Business Address: 
Key Officer(s): 
Directors: 
Shares Held By: 

Glacial Energy 
Founded: 
Business Address: 
Key Officer(s): 
Directors: 
Shares Held By: 

Viridian Energy 
Founded: 
Business Address: 
Key Officer(s): 
Directors: 
Shares Held By: 

Ill 

2007 
152 West 57th St 54th Aoor, NY, NY 10019 
David Levy, Managing Director 
David Levy and Isaac Barber 

,.,.I 

Photon and Hasbro Management (business fronts for Platinum having the 
same address as Platinum) 

2005 
American Virgin Islands 
Gary Mole 
Gary Mole, David Levy, Isaac Barber 
Photon and Hasbro Management, Marbridge Energy Fund (business fronts 
for Platinum having the same address as Platinum) 

February 2009 (within weeks of Commerce Energy's demise) 
Founded at 152 West 57th St 54th Aoor, NY, NY 10019 
Michael Fallquist 
Michael Fallquist, David Levy, Isaac Barber 
Regional Energy Holdings LLC (business fronts for Platinum having the 
same address as Platinum) 

Detailed Description of the Fraud 

Platinum acquires actual or effective control over retail energy service providers through loan 
agreements with the service providers5

• As they acquire that control, they go to great lengths to 
disguise that (a) they have either actual or effective control of the business and (b) it is in fact 
Platinum and not one of their business fronts that controls the business. 

The ongoing frauds being perpetrated today by Platinum-- through its principals David Levy and 
Isaac Barber and their numerous business fronts including Photon, Hasbro Management and 
Regional Energy Holdings LLC -- vary from jurisdiction to jurisdiction. However, the frauds 
can be separated into four general classes: 

(a) Fraud Against Regulatory Agencies 
(b) Fraud Against Tax Authorities 
(c) Fraud Against Consumers 

5 Platinum engages in predatory lending practices in many business sectors. The retail energy sector has presented 
them with a unique opportunity because of the unique economics of the retail energy business. Specifically, the 
collateral requirements of regulatory authorities, ISOs and wholesale suppliers are capital burdens on new market 
entrants that are found in few other markets. In addition, few other markets provide the opportunity for new markets 
entrants to generate tens or hundreds of millions of dollars in cash flow in a matter of months from beginning market 
operations. The combination of those two factors makes new retail energy service providers, their markets and their 
customers particularly attractive to- and vulnerable to- "hard-money lenders" like Platinum. 



(d) Fraud Against Shareholders & Creditors 

In this context "fraud" is used to describe statutory fraud, perjury or other criminal acts in one or 
more deregulated energy markets. The fraud against regulatory agencies is perpetrated in order 
to allow the Platinum Entities to operate in retail energy markets. The latter three frauds are 
perpetrated in order to make money for the Platinum Entities. The frauds described below are 
meant as representative examples. The Platinum Entities have committed and are presently 
committing dozens if not hundreds of other frauds, many in the retail energy markets, many 
more in other markets. 

Fraud Against Regulatory Agencies 

In order to perpetrate their frauds, the Platinum Entities must lie to regulators, who would never 
allow Platinum Entities to operate in their markets if they knew the truth. 

In the Commission Staff's Recommendation for Revocation, the Texas PUC Staff found that 
Glacial lied in its initial application to the Texas PUC. Specifically: 

"Glacial's initial REP application had material omissions regarding the pending 
complaint proceedings against Franklin6 and Mr. Mole's ownership interest and 
experience with Franklin in violation ofP.U.C. SUBST. R. 25.l07(j)(l) and former 
P.U.C. SUBST. R. 25.107(g)(9)(A) and 25.107(g)(9)(8). The fact that Franklin had 
experienced a mass transition of its customers to POLR in 2005 and had pending 
complaints before the Commission, which ultimately led to the revocation of Franklin's 
REP certificate, are material events that would have likely resulted in the rejection of 
Glacial's REP application"7 

That omission appears to exist in every PUC application filed by Glacial nationwide. In each 
and ever one of its applications, Glacial also misrepresented its true capital structure.8 

More recently, in numerous applications to PUCs nationwide, Viridian has failed disclose that: 

6 Gary Mole was the majority shareholder and Chairman of Franklin Power Corporation, the owner of Franklin 
Power Company. Gary Mole at Franklin, like David Levy at Commerce Energy, intentionally caused the failure of 
a service provider and the subsequent mass transition of its customers in order to benefit a clandestine affiliate. 
7 NOTICE OF VIOLATION OF PURA § 39.352, FORMER P.U .C. SUBST. R. § 
25.l07(g)(9)(A), 25.107(g)(9)(B) and 25.l07(j)(l), and CURRENT P.U.C. SUBST. R. 25.474, 25.475, 25.479, 
25.480 AND 25.483, RELATED TO CUSTOMER PROTECTION RULES FOR RETAIL ELECTRIC SERVICE 
BY GLACIAL ENERGY OF TEXAS, INC., Docket No. 40090 (January 9th, 2012) 
8 Glacial's initial funding was arranged by one Donald Bernard and supplied by one Peter Koeck. Mr. Bernard is a 
disbarred Texas attorney who is the subject of, in the aggregate, approximately 20 state regulatory and SEC 
sanctions and defau1tjudgments. Mr. Koeck is an Austrian national who was deported from the United States after 
Federal drug and weapons charges were filed against him. In consideration for the funding, Mr. Koeck received 
35% of the common shares of Glacial at its inception and Mr. Bernard received 15% of the common shares of 
Glacial at its inception. Mr. Bernard has testified under oath as to that capital structure in a deposition in an 
unrelated case. Mr. Bernard, his wife and his son have received hundreds of thousands of dollars in consulting 
payments from Glacial. 
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(a) Its CEO and Director Michael Fallquist was the Chief Operating Officer and a 
Director of Commerce Energy, a failed service provider that experienced a mass 
transition event; 

(b) It is an affiliate of Glacial, a service provider subject to a revocation 
recommendation in Texas; 

(c) Directors David Levy and Isaac Barber are also Directors of Glacial Energy; 

(d) Directors David Levy and Isaac Barber were also Directors of AP Finance, the 
business front that received the financial benefit from the failure of Commerce Energy; 

It is also worth noting, that Mr. Fallquist offices with David Levy and Isaac Barber at 152 West 
571

h Stand formed Viridian (using this same address) just weeks after the failure of Commerce 
Energy. 

Fraud Against Tax Authorities 

Glacial Energy is the subject of an ongoing investigation by the Treasury Department related to 
its transfer of at least $13.5 million dollars to blood-diamond mining operations in the Congo.9 

Discoverable evidence in a federal lawsuit10 provides incontrovertible proof that Glacial 
transferred the proceeds of its customer payments from the United States to the Congo for the 
express purpose of establishing GEMICO (Glacial Energy Mining Company), a company that 
for approximately the past five years has mined conflict diamonds in the war-tom Kivu province 
of the Congo11

• In doing so, Glacial characterized its "investment" as "business expenses," 
thereby avoiding paying income tax on the entire $13.5 million sent abroad. 

Fraud Against Consumers 

In a sworn deposition given in an unrelated case, Glacial's former Chief Operating Officer, Amy 
Gasca, described the process by which Glacial systematically overcharges its customers. 
According to Gasca, customer billing amounts, contractually tied to certain energy indices, 
routinely would be manipulated to meet revenue objectives specified by Mole12

• Gasca indicated 

9 It should be noted that another Centurion portfolio company owns a mineral mine in Tanzania less than 100 miles 
away from the Glacial-affiliated mine in the Congo. While diamonds mined in the Congo are considered blood 
diamonds, diamonds mined in Tanzania are not. A common method of circumventing restrictions on Congolese 
diamonds is to smuggle them into Tanzania and export them from there. It is also worth noting that the business of 
one of the companies for which Huberfeld was sanctioned by the SEC for unlawfully promoting was mineral 
extraction in the Congo. 
10 Michael V. Petras v. Gary Mole, eta!, Civil Action No.3: 11-CV -1402-N, United States District Court, Northern 
District of Texas, Dallas Division. 
11 Mr. Bernard served as GEMICO's Chairman, and Mr. Bernard's son served as a Director of GEMICO. 
12 Gasca's deposition testimony included: "He [Mole] wanted to attain a certain margin and he had the sole 
responsibility or sole decision-making on whatever the margin was. You know, a lot of times it was to make sure 
that he had enough cash flow or to make sure that we had enough money coming in so he basically manipulated that 
every month depending on what he wanted to do." 



that Mole was an active participant in that process every month during Gasca's two and half 
years at Glacial. 

Additionally, the Texas PUC, in its investigation of Glacial, has found that "Glacial violated 
rules regarding customer pricing disclosure and overbilled its customers" .13 

Fraud Against Shareholders & Creditors 

The Platinum Entities and their affiliates have defrauded shareholders in dozens of private and 
publicly traded companies, often through "pump-and-dump" schemes they initiate through 
lending agreements 14

• That activity has occurred and continues to occur in the Platinum Entities' 
retail energy businesses as well. 

The demise of Commerce Energy is a prime example of that process. Platinum Entity AP 
Finance entered into multiple lending agreements with Commerce Energy in the summer of 
2008. Commerce's stock price dropped by over 90% in the days following the issuance of 
shares to AP Finance as AP Finance intentionally flooded the market with Commerce shares. 
With its stock crippled and unable to obtain additional financing, Commerce Energy closed it 
doors. AP Finance subsequently oversaw the distribution of approximately $3 million to 
creditors and shareholders while it collected tens of millions of dollars from the sale of 
Commerce's assets to Ambit and Just Energy. 

A second example is the formation of Glacial itself. Glacial's formation and entry into the 
market was only possible through the fraudulent transfer of assets from Glacial's predecessor in 
interest, Franklin Power Corporation. Moreover, in order to accelerate the formation of Glacial, 
Mole, as Franklin's Chairman and majority shareholder, took affirmative steps to cause the 
failure of Franklin Power and the mass transition of its customers. Franklin's failure benefited 
Glacial in several ways, and Mole incorporated Glacial approximately one month before 
Franklin's mass transition event. 15 

The formation of Glacial, the engineered failure of Commerce Energy and the subsequent 
fraudulent transfer of assets are both historical frauds against shareholders and creditors. Most 
instructively, however, all of the Platinum Entities - David Levy, Isaac Barber, Photon and 

13 NOTICE OF VIOLATION OF PURA § 39.352, FORMER P.U.C. SUBST. R. § 
25.l07(g)(9)(A), 25.107(g)(9)(8) and 25.107(j)(l), and CURRENT P.U.C. SUBST. R. 25.474, 25.475, 25.479, 
25.480 AND 25.483, RELATED TO CUSTOMER PROTECTION RULES FOR RETAIL ELECTRIC SERVICE 
BY GLACIAL ENERGY OF TEXAS, INC., Docket No. 40090 (January 9th, 2012) 
14 For publicly traded companies, the Platinum Entities generally enter into lending agreements that are secured by 
all of the assets of the business and provide them with common stock warrants or convertible preferred shares of a 
company. When a struggling publicly traded company announces a new lending agreement, its stock often rises. 
Using inside information, the Platinum Entities then determine the ideal time to exercise their warrants or convert 
their preferred shares and sell the underlying common shares, thereby taking advantage of the stock price increase 
they artificially created. The resulting stock sales inevitably drive the company's share price down dramatically. If 
the drop in prices causes the company to go out of business, the Platinum entities transfer the remaining assets of the 
business to other affiliates, thereby benefiting from the failure that they directly cause to the detriment of other 
shareholders and creditors. 
15 Petras v. Mole 
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Hasbro Management, Marbridge Energy Fund, Michael Fallquist, Viridian, Gary Mole and 
Glacial- are, as of March 12,2012 actively engaged in an effort to once again utilize Platinum's 
clandestine control of retail energy businesses to deceive regulatory agencies and defraud 
creditors. Specifically, once it became apparent that Glacial was likely to come under 
investigation for its conduct in Texas and other jurisdictions, Levy and Barber caused Viridian to 
expand its application process to states in which Glacial operated and Viridian did not. As we 
now know, Levy, Barber and Fallquist also caused Viridian to lie on each of its applications. 
The purpose of those applications was to position Viridian to receive Glacial's customers in the 
event Glacial's certificate was revoked in any market or a judgment was rendered against Glacial 
or any of its subsidiaries. With the revocation recommendation issued in Texas, the Platinum 
Entities have in fact set that plan in motion. 

In early March of 2012, Viridian was made aware that its affiliation with the Platinum Entities 
was known in the market. Just two business days later, Glacial's attorneys contacted other 
interested parties expressing concern that Glacial's ability to move its Texas customers to 
Viridian had been compromised. For emphasis, a notification to Viridian precipitated almost 
immediate communication from Glacial's attorneys. That otherwise highly improbable series of 
events speaks for itself. In cases of fraud, it is not often that regulatory and enforcement 
agencies have the opportunity to prevent the fraud as it is occurring. The Platinum Entities 
present one such opportunity. 

Conclusion 

Nearly all of the information contained herein can be found in publicly available documents, 
with the balance being found in discoverable evidence in the Petras v. Mole litigation. 
Obviously, publicly available documents and an inherently limited discovery process do not 
provide a complete picture. Even with that limitation, there is no doubt that the Platinum 
Entities, after years of enjoying fraudulently gained profits from many energy markets across the 
country, continue to perpetrate their frauds on agencies, tax authorities, consumers, shareholders 
and creditors today. Were David Levy, Isaac Barber, Gary Mole, Michael Fallquist and the true 
owners of Glacial and Viridian at 152 West 571

h Street ever subject to subpoena, the full extent of 
their elaborate fraud could begin to be understood. It is likely that the information presented 
herein is only the tip of iceberg, and that the testimony of any one of those individuals would 
serve as a Rosetta Stone for a scheme that has touched every major deregulated energy market in 
the nation for many, many years. 
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HEDGE FuNDS -------REVIEW 
04 Jan 2011 

Platinum Partners to run Centurion ABL strategy 
Author: Kris Oevasabai 

Platinum Partners, the multi-strategy hedge fund run by Mark Nordlicht and Uri Landesman, is expanding 
into asset based lending with the addition of Centurion Credit Group Master Fund. 
The fund was previously managed by Centurion Credit Group, the New York-based investment company 
founded in late 2005 by Murray Huberfeld. 

Centurion originates loans to a range of businesses that cannot access capital elsewhere. It is also involved 
in a number of related strategies, including litigation financing.The fund has returned over IS% annually 
since inception with only one down month and has $240 million in assets. 

Platinum Partners assumed responsibility for the management of the Centurion fund on January I, 20 ll. 
Nordlicht, Platinum's founder and chief investment officer (CIO), has overall responsibility for investment 
decisions and becomes the managing member of the general partner of the Centurion fund. 

Huberfeld will continue to work with Platinum, focusing on raising capital for its family of funds and 
structuring products for investors. Huberfeld worked with Nordlicht prior to establishing Centurion 
in 2005. Platinum Partners currently runs the Platinum Partners Value Arbitrage (PPVA) Fund, a multi­
strategy vehicle investing in long/short equity, energy arbitrage and convertible ABL among other 
strategies. It also manages the Platinum Partners Liquid Opportunity (PPLO) Fund which invests in the 
most liquid sub-strategies of PPVA. 

Nordlicht will continue to serve as CIO of PPVA and PPLO. Landesman, Platinum's president, becomes 
the sole managing member of the general partner of these funds, overseeing risk management and 
operations. Platinum Partners manages around $515 million in PPV A and has $30 million in PPLO. The 
addition of the Centurion Credit Group Master Fund to its platform brings Platinum's total assets under 
management to around $780 million. 

The decision to offer the Centurion Credit Group Master Fund as part of Platinum's family of funds reflects 
investor interest in ABL as a standalone strategy, according to Landesman. "We have a number of high net 
worth and family investors in PPVA that have told us they are interested in asset-based lending as a 
strategy and the Centurion fund in particular. They are also in the market to make one-off loans or a series 
of loans to companies in need of capital which the team at Centurion is able to structure;· said Landesman. 
Platinum Partners has experience running direct lending strategies. One of the sub-strategies within PPV A 
is asset-based convertible debt, whereby Platinum provides capital for emerging healthcare and technology 
companies with potentially lucrative intellectual property rights.While similar, the Centurion Credit Group 
Master Fund will provide loans primarily to hard collateral business. 
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Let's Make a Deal: Who are the real winners when ailing U.S. companies merge with Israeli tech start-ups? 
By Bill Alpert and Jacqueline Doherty 
26 June 2000 
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How does a tiny company on the verge of being delisted from Nasdaq suddenly boast a market capitalization of almost $1 
billion? A group of U.S. investors and Israeli companies have discovered a cookie-cutter formula for such financial success, 
and they've used it three times. Involved in each deal are David Bodner and Murray Huberfeld, investors with checkered pasts. 
Also figuring in each transaction, directly or indirectly, are David Rubner, the former head ofECI 
Telecom, one oflsrael's largest telecom companies, and Rabbi Irwin Katsof, executive vice president of the Jerusalem Fund of 
Aish HaTorah, a prominent Jewish charity. 

Here's how it works: A struggling publicly traded U.S. company with few shares outstanding issues millions of new shares to 
acquire a foreign company with little operating history and no reported profits. The U.S. company's shares rise as press releases 
promote the acquired company's technological prowess. If the technology companies succeed, all will make money. But even if 
the shares subsequently fall to $2 or $3, company insiders could reap millions because of the huge blocks of cheap shares they 
own. 

Broad Capital, Bodner and Huberfeld's New York City-based investment firm, appears to have been instrumental in these 
deals, commonly called "reverse mergers" or "reverse acquisitions." (Neither Bodner nor Huberfeld returned our calls for 
comment, nor were they in when we visited their plush West 57th Street offices last week.) True or not, one thing is certain: 
Their wives, Naomi Bodner and Laura Huberfeld, own large blocks of stock in the one deal that has progressed far enough to 
require disclosure of shareholders. Indeed, their holdings of Multimedia KID are worth $7 million each, despite the recent 
collapse in the value of its shares, to 2 1/16 from a high of7 7/8 in February. 

The three U.S. companies involved in these reverse mergers with Israeli tech firms are Western Power & Equipment, a 
distributor of heavy equipment, Sensar, known as a maker of measuring devices, and Jenkon International, which once 
made software for marketing and direct-sales companies. Last year, the shares in all three companies traded as low as l 1/2. In 
April, Western Power & Equipment had a $14.9 million market cap. In October 1999, Sensar was valued at $18 million, and in 
August 1999, Jenkon was worth $9.8 million. 

Each has now completed, or is completing, a reverse acquisition. In April, for example, Western Power struck a deal with e­
Mobile, which hopes to produce handheld devices to access the Internet. Western's shares rose to a high of$10 on May l, 
ballooning its market cap to $553 million. Recent price: 6 11/16. 

In October, Sensar struck a deal to merge with Net2Wireless, a company that plans to compress data so that cellular operators 
can offer high-speed data transmission and access to the Internet on existing phones and other communications devices. Sensar 
shares rose as high as 89 7/8 in March, giving it a $3.9 billion market cap at the time. Recent price: 22 1/8. 

In December, Jenkon completed its reverse acquisition with Multimedia KID, which develops interactive learning software for 
children and adults, and its shares rose to 4 9/16. They continued to climb to a high of7 7/8 in February, for a $269 million 
market cap. Recent price: 2 l/16. 

For years, private companies have done reverse acquisitions with public companies, to gain access to the public market. But the 
method sometimes raises warning flags because it allows the private companies to circumvent the scrutiny linked to an initial 
public offering. 

But Nechemia Davidson, chief executive of Net2Wireless and the founder and chairman of e-Mobile, insists that this isn't the 
case with any transaction he's involved with. He says the reverse merger will allow the participants to access 
the public market quickly. "We have a very strong window right now because we have a very strong technology," he says. 
Being public, he adds, will allow his company to offer employees stock options and thus attract the best people. 

Perhaps. But the bona fides of financiers Huberfeld, 39, and Bodner, 43, don't exactly inspire confidence. Two years ago, the 
Securities and Exchange Commission alleged that the pair had covertly received over 513,000 shares of 
restricted stock as collateral for a loan to a director of a company called Incomnet. The two immediately sold the shares in the 



now-bankrupt long distance reseller for a profit of about $3.7 million, in violation of securities laws, 
according to the SEC complaint. 

Broad Capital also was cited for failing to disclose, as required by law, that it held over 5% oflncomnet's outstanding 
securities. Broad, Huberfeld and Bodner settled the case without admitting or denying the SEC's allegations and were 
ordered to disgorge their profits, plus interest, which together totaled $4,649,125. Civil penalties also were imposed: Broad was 
ordered to pay $50,000; Huberfeld and Bodner, $15,000 each. 

As a result, the pair were automatically "statutorily disqualified" from working for a broker licensed by the National 
Association of Securities Dealers. 

Huberfeld and Broad Capital had another brush with the law in 1996, when they were targets of an SEC administrative 
complaint related to Wye Resources, a heavily promoted Canadian firm that claimed interests in various gold- and 
diamond-mining properties. "Broad Capital was aware of, and participated in, Wye's promotional efforts in the United States," 
the SEC alleged. The firm was also charged with buying unregistered shares ofWye at a discount and 
mischaracterizing the purchase as a loan. Without admitting or denying the commission's findings, Broad Capital and 
Huberfeld consented to the issuance of an order finding that they violated Section 5 of the Securities Act and they agreed 
to disgorge $426,790, representing profits made as a result of the transactions in Wye stock plus interest. 

And in 1992, Bodner and Huberfeld pled guilty in Federal court in Brooklyn, New York, to possession of false identification 
with the intent to defraud. The duo got snagged having imposters take the Series 7 securities brokers' examination in 
their stead. Each was sentenced to a minimum of one year's probation and fined $50,000. 

That doesn't seem to have slowed them, however. Consider the Jenkon International deal, which the Jerusalem Fund's Katsof 
recalls was "made available" to him by Huberfeld and Bodner. A little over a year ago, Jenkon shares were trading at 1 1/2. 
Then, on August 26, the reverse acquisition with Multimedia KID was announced. A Jenkon press release issued at the time 
noted that Multimedia KID was "awarded the prestigious Computer Software Award from the Office of the Prime Minister of 
Israel for the category of Special Innovation and Invention in Education." 

As part of the deal, Jenkon issued 840,000 common shares to Multimedia KID shareholders, along with preferred stock that 
converts into an additional 24 million Jenkon shares. If the preferred stock were converted, Multimedia KID 
shareholders would own 83% of Jenkon. The deal later included a $4.5 million private placement of notes that convert into 4.5 
million Jenkon shares. 

According to SEC filings, former ECI Telecom chief David Rubner consented to become non-executive chairman of the newly 
combined company at the conclusion of the deal. Rubner, who stepped down from his post at ECI in February, had been with 
that N asdaq-traded company since 1970 and was named chief executive in 1991. During his tenure as CEO, he is credited with 
expanding ECI's revenues from $74 million to $1.2 billion. 

Rubner also serves as chairman ofNet2Wire1ess and, if the reverse acquisition with Sensar is completed, he's slated to chair 
that combined entity, as well. 

Rubner says he was introduced to Huberfeld and Bodner through a friend, whose name he declines to reveal. He says he was 
unaware of the duo's history with the SEC. "As far as shareholders are concerned, we cannot check their history," 
he told Barron's. 

Jenkon completed the reverse acquisition and the $4.5 million private placement in December, and the Jenkon software 
business was sold to executives in the predecessor firm. Shares of Multimedia KID hit a high of7 7/8 February 14. 

Press releases about the deal fail to reveal much about the business or its finances. But according to SEC filings, for the six 
months ending June 30, 1999, about 44% of Multimedia KID's $747,743 in revenues came from Romania, 33.6% from the 
U.S. and 19.8% from Israel; and 97.7% of the company's sales during that period came from just three unidentified customers. 
A more recent SEC filing shows that the company had a loss before discontinued operations of$5.75 million and "generated 
only limited revenues from the sale of products, services and marketing rights" in the nine months ended March 31, 2000. 

Earlier this month, Multimedia KID filed with the SEC to register 13,283,239 shares for sale. The shares result from the 
conversion of the preferred stock and the private placement. The registration, which isn't yet effective, makes for 
interesting reading. Listed as the largest shareholder is Zehava Rubner, David's wife, who owns 6,818,606 shares, a 19.9% 
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stake, valued at $14,. 1 million by today's market. Of her total holdings, 2,650,000 shares will be registered,. 

Also on the shareholder list are Naomi Bodner and Laura Huberfeld, who each own 3,409,302 shares, with a combined value 
of$14.1 million. Each will register 1,325,000 shares. 

Another name on the shareholder list is Robert DePalo, who owns 829,848 shares, all of which will be registered. DePalo is 
chairman ofEquilink, a New York City investment firm, which was an adviser on the Multimedia KID deal. Says he: "By all 
predictions, the company should be profitable by the fourth quarter of this year, based on information given to me by the 
CFO." 

The highest profile name on the shareholder list, however, belongs to Irwin Katsof, 45, who is shown as owning 200,000 
shares, half of which will be registered for sale. Rabbi Katsof says some of those shares are owned by the Jerusalem Fund, 
which he heads, and says the charity is also invested in the Net2Wireless and e-Mobile deals. 

Katsof prominently displays photos of himself with the likes of comedian Jerry Seinfeld, former British Prime Minister 
Margaret Thatcher, boxer Muhammed Ali and talk-show host Larry King in his midtown Manhattan office, across the street 
from the Broad Capital offices. Indeed, Katsof is the co-author, with King, of the popular book Powerful Prayers, which details 
the prayers of the rich and powerful. 

Katsof says that Bodner and Huberfeld "are among the top philanthropists in the Jewish world." He adds: "David and Murray 
are known as upstanding individuals. They're friends. I trust their judgment." 

The second deal, between Sensar and Net2Wireless, was announced on October 7, 1999. Sensar, formerly known as Larson­
Davis, had been involved in the design, development, manufacturing and marketing of analytical scientific instruments. Six 
months earlier, Sensar had executed a 1-for-5 reverse split and its board of directors resigned. Taking over as chief executive 
was Howard Landa, a partner at Sensar's outside law firm. Sensar then began selling off its various operations and looking for 
other acquisitions or investments. During the September 1999 quarter it had no sales from continuing operations, but held cash 
and cash equivalents of $3.17 million. 

Then came the announcement that Sensar would buy all the outstanding shares of ITES, now known as Net2Wireless. As part 
of the deal, Sensar would issue 17 million shares (adjusted for a subsequent split) to ITES stockholders. Another million shares 
would be given to unnamed parties who helped structure the deal. 

"Net2Wireless was introduced to us by Broad Capital," says Sensar's Landa. Broad, he says, had invested in Sensar's 
predecessor and had approached him with a number of Israeli reverse-acquisition candidates. Landa says he liked the 
technology offered by Net2Wireless and met with Net2Wireless CEO Nechemia Davidson and Broad Capital in New York 
City. "My first attraction to the company was [David] Rubner because of his experience with ECI Telecom," says Landa. 

Upon closing, Net2Wireless' officers, including Davidson, will take control of Sensar. Davidson, who told Barron's he worked 
for Israel's Ministry of Defense from 1987 into the mid-1990s and was involved with communications, data compression and 
encryption, says. "I searched for capital, and I met David Rubner, who was head ofECI." He adds that Rubner knew the U.S. 
investors and introduced him to Sensar. Davidson insists he knows nothing about Huberfeld's and Bodner's past run-ins with 
the SEC. "They're not active shareholders," he says. "It's David Rubner who's important." 

Net2Wireless is developing a technology to compress data and transmit it wirelessly. Its hope is that cellular phone companies 
will buy its equipment to transmit video and the Internet over today's existing second generation, or 2G, devices. Most analysts 
don't expect wireless systems to be able to offer such services until 3G equipment is deployed, sometime in the next two to 
three years. 

Sensar's shares started moving north after it announced that ITES had entered into a development agreement with Partner 
Communications, the Israeli affiliate of Orange, the British wireless operator. Net2Wireless will test, at its own expense, its 
streaming multimedia platform on Partner's system. In return, Partner received an option to purchase 7% of the company's 
outstanding stock at an exercise price of$5.5 million. At today's price, those shares would be worth about $67 million. 

"It is in the first stages of testing, but we have not been disappointed," says Dan Eldar, vice president of carrier and 
international relations at Partner. One Partner unit is currently helping 12 startup companies to develop technology. And on 
Thursday PelePhone Communications, an Israeli cellular carrier, said it had installed Net2Wireless' technology and would 
begin pilot testing. 



In late March, Net2Wireless completed a $29 million private placement of preferred stock, which is convertible into 1,041,140 
Sensar's shares. At that point, Sensar decided to exercise its option to acquire Net2Wireless and slightly increased the shares 
involved. Sensar will issue 18,295,060 shares and options for 14,766,649 shares in addition to the splitadjusted one million 
shares used to pay an introduction fee. When all is said and done, the combined company will have just over 43 million shares 
outstanding on a diluted basis. Net2Wireless investors will own 65% of the new company. Those investors, along with Partner, 
have options to boost their ownership to 77%. 

Shareholders were slated to consider the merger on June 16, but the company hasn't released any news to that effect. The 
combined entity will be dubbed Net2Wireless, and Davidson will take over. 

N et2Wireless lost $493,178 between April and December 31, 1999, according to its most recent SEC filing. Yet at Sensar's 
current share price, the merged entity would boast a market value of $953 million. Is it worth it? "It's worth much more than 
that," effuses Davidson. "Content is the future." David Rubner sounds equally confident. "Net2Wireless is a company that's 
worth a lot of money," he explains. "It will revolutionize the cellular industry." 

The most recently announced deal we found with a Bodner/Huberfeld connection involves Western Power & Equipment, a 
struggling heavy-equipment distributor. Results for the quarter ended April30 show revenues of$35.3 million, down 13% and 
a loss of$947,000, or 29 cents per share, compared with the prior year's loss of two cents. 

At the company's annual meeting in February, two of Western's incumbent directors resigned and two new directors were 
elected. Two months later, on April 18, Western announced plans to merge withe-Mobile, a startup developing a small, 
expensive wireless device, like a Palm organizer, that enables users to retrieve and display voice and data. On that day, 
Western's three million shares closed at 4 112. 

Western Chief Executive Dean McLain explains that the company didn't have the money to expand its existing business, so it 
started looking for ways to merge, do a buyout or sell the company's shell. He adds that Robert M. Rubin, a Western director 
and the company's largest shareholder, knew the folks at Equilink, which was trying to bring e-Mobile public; Broad Capital, 
McLain says, is involved in raising $7-$8 million in a private placement, which is part of the deal. 

McLain says he's never met with anyone from e-Mobile and Rubin has met only with Nechimiah Davidson. "We're relying on 
our board and Equilink to keep us updated," said McLain. Barron's was unable to reach Rubin for comment. 

Davidson, for his part, says: "I'm not involved with the details [of e-Mobile]. I'm very busy with Net2Wireless." 

He suggests speaking with Eytan Ramon. Ramon, in turn, told Barron's he was still on the job at Motorola, where he says he 
has worked for 17 years. He assured us, however, that two people now labor full time at eMobile, identifying market needs and 
working on the technology. "We think we have a big thing on our hands," he maintains. On Thursday, the company announced 
that Ramon had been named chief executive of e-Mobile. 

On such hopes now rest a potential market cap of $380 million, based on the current price and the 52 million new shares that 
Western will issue to purchase e-
Mobile, plus the three million shares now outstanding. (Western's management and directors will buy Western's heavy 
equipment business for $4.7 million.) 

So far, Western hasn't disclosed any financial information about e-Mobile in press releases or in the SEC filings. Nor has it 
submitted the letter of intent for the reverse acquisition to the SEC. So, the investors in e-Mobile haven't been publicly 
disclosed yet. That said, Katsof observes that the Jerusalem Fund is in the deal. And Rubner tells Barron's that he, his wife or 
his children are invested in all three of these transactions. 
Nice work, if you can get it. 

Urge To Merge 
A year ago, the three companies at right had nothing in common but struggling stock prices. Then along came a trio of suitors, 
in the form of Israeli high-tech startups. Investors who bought in on the merger news likely got burned. But because of the 
large number of new shares that have been or will be issued, insiders will make out even 
if shares in the merged companies trade at $2 or $3. 
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U.S. Company: Western Power & Equip 
Heavy equipment distributor Israeli Company: eMobile 
Developing wireless handheld devices Pre-Deal Shares Outstanding: 3.30 million Post-Deal Shares Outstanding: 55.30 million 
Stock Price Pre-Deal: 4 112 
Market Value Pre-Deal: $14.9 million 
Recent Stock Price: 6 11116 
Recent Market Value•: $380.2 million 
U.S. Company: Sensar 
Manufacturer of measuring equipment Israeli Company: Net2Wireless 
Technology for high-speed wireless Internet access Pre-Deal Shares Outstanding: 5.99 million Post-Deal Shares Outstanding: 
43.1 million 
Stock Price Pre-Deal: 3 
Market Value Pre-Deal: $18.0 million Recent Stock Price: 22 118 
Recent Market Value•: $952.7 million 

U.S. Company: Jenkon International Software for marketing and direct sales 
Israeli Company: Multimedia K.I.D. Interactive learning centers 
Pre-Deal Shares Outstanding: 5.4 million Post-Deal Shares Outstanding: 34.2 million Stock Price Pre-Deal: 1 13/16 
Market Value Pre-Deal: $9.8 million 
Recent Stock Price: 2 1116 
Recent Market Value•: $70.6 million *Based on fully dilutedpost-deal shares 
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Money Machine By Bill Alpert 767 words 
30 October 2000 Barron's 
(Copyright (c) 2000, Dow Jones & Company, Inc.) 
When it comes to cultivating religious charities, and drawing them into stock deals involving tiny companies, Murray A. 
Huberfeld and David B. Bodner seem to be without peer. "Mssrs. Huberfeld and Bodner are among the top philanthropists in 
the Jewish world," says Rabbi Irwin G. Katsof, executive vice president of the Jerusalem Fund of Aisb HaTorah in New York 
City. "There are organizations waiting in line to see them." 

Bodner and Huberfeld run Broad Capital, one of the leading outfits for funneling investments into small publicly-traded 
companies with scant operating histories ("Let's Make a Deal," Barron's, June 26). With green marble floors and lush cherry 
paneling, their offices high above Carnegie Hall project an image of 
prosperity and propriety. But appearances can be deceptive. In fact, this pair, both former stockbrokers at Datek Securities, got 
booted from the brokerage industry after their 1990 arrest for sending imposters to take the broker's license exam on their 
behalf. In 1992, each pleaded guilty to a misdemeanor charge. 

Broad Capital is not a brokerage finn, but rather does its investment banking business on the unregulated fringes of the 
securities industry. And Bodner and Huberfeld's regulatory history doesn't suggest loving kindness. In 1996, Huberfeld settled 
administrative charges with the Securities and Exchange Commission, without admitting or denying guilt, that he had 
fraudulently promoted a mining stock. Then, in 1998, the pair disgorged $4.6 million to settle SEC charges, again without 
admitting or denying guilt, that they'd gotten shares of another stock illegally from a company director. 

Among the investors in stocks promoted by Broad Capital in the past six years are some three dozen religious charities, 
accounting for 18 million shares valued at $66 million when they were registered with the SEC for sale to the public. One 
charity that's been enriched by these deals is the Jerusalem Fund of Aisb HaTorah, a religious education charity that has been 
popular with showbiz celebrities, including Larry King and Kirk Douglas. Rabbi Katsof says his organization lacks the 
resources to hire professional money managers, so it relies instead on a board member to review its investments. But when it 
comes to investing in small stock deals, Bodner and Huberfeld seem to call the shots. 

"We trust David Bodner and Murray Huberfeld," he said when asked how the charity came to invest in Multimedia KID, a 
Broad Capital deal. He added that he knew nothing of the duo's past problems with regulators. Questioned about another Broad 
stock called Sensar, he said, "Mssrs. Huberfeld and Bodner gave us the opportunity to invest in this company .... Their deals 
have worked, as far as I know." 

He should know. As it turns out, Rabbi Katsofhas personally invested in at least seven Broad Capital stocks, several of which 
stocks tum up in the coffers of the Jerusalem Fund as well. In two Broad Capital stocks, Emerging Vision and Jenkon 
International, Katsof personally held shares worth more than $1.2 million at the time they were registered for sale to the public. 
Indeed, he received $630,000 worth of those shares as a finder's fee for helping to put Multimedia KID, an Israeli company, in 
touch with Jenkon International, the U.S. shell company it subsequently merged into. Through such a merger, a company can 
become publicly traded without disclosing as much about itself as it would have to if it chose the more typical route, an initial 
public offering. 

After our interview with Rabbi Katsof, he did not respond to e-mails, faxes and other messages asking about his personal 
investments in stocks promoted by Broad Capital. Bodner and Huberfeld, through their attorney, reject any suggestion of 
impropriety. 

Large pieces of Bodner and Huberfeld deals also tum up in the hands of obscure non-profit entities, like the Ezer M'Zion 
Organization and the Ace Foundation. Ezer M'Zion is an Israeli charity with its New York location in David Bodner's home. 
The Ace Foundation is a private philanthropic foundation with the Brooklyn address -- and initials -- of Aaron Elbogen and his 
wife Chaya. As it happens, Elbogen was the Datek Securities principal who prosecutors claimed set up the exam scam that got 
Bodner and Huberfeld in trouble. The charges against Elbogen were later dropped. He did not respond to requests for 
comment. 

Datek Securities, it should be noted, is the former parent of Datek Online Holdings, the well-known online broker. Two years 
ago the two firms split, allowing Datek Online to shed the parent company's lengthy disciplinary record. 
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How Hedge Funds Got Hooked in a Ponzi Scheme 
By BILL ALPERT 

Ponzi schemer Scott Rothstein lured supposedly smart money out of New York hedge .funds. Why did they continue 
doing business with him? 

Scott Rothstein was a special kind of Ponzi schemer. 

Unlike Bernie Madoff or Allen Stanford, who mostly hurt individual investors, the 49-year-old Rothstein sucked in a billion dollars from sophisticated investors 

-including New York hedge funds that employed the well-known detective firm Kroll and an onsite inspector at Rothstein's Fort Lauderdale law firm, from 

which he sold discounted legal settlements with annualized returns as high as 437%. Sadly, the settlements didn't exist. 

Two years after Rothstein's scam collapsed, the civil plaintiffs are just getting warmed up. The first jury trial to follow the mess awarded $67 million in January 

to a group of investors who sued TO Bank, claiming that its employees assisted Rothstein's scam. The U.S. unit of Toronto-Dominion Bank will appeal, but 

remains a deep-pocketed target for Rothstein victims. The Canadian parent recently set aside a litigation reserve of $255 million. On Thursday, it offered $170 

million to settle claims with another group of Rothstein victims. The bank declined to comment on any aspect of this story. 

The other deep pockets in the Rothstein lawsuits are the New York hedge funds. Sharing offices on the 54th floor of a tower above Carnegie Hall, the funds­

Platinum Partners Value Arbitrage Fund, Centurion Structured Growth and Level3 Capital Fund-advanced about $440 million to Rothstein, starting in early 

2008, and got all but $19 million back before the lawyer fled in a private jet to Morocco in October 2009. After returning, Rothstein pled guilty to racketeering, 

fraud and money laundering. 

Sentenced to 50 years and the forfeiture of $1.2 billion, he began cooperating with federal prosecutors and the trustee in his law firm's bankruptcy. In a 

December 2011 deposition, Rothstein said he had compromised some hedge-fund employees with cash, strip-club outings and escort services. He also claimed 

that, to get their money out, the hedge funds helped him attract new investors, after they suspected fraud and realized that Rothstein would need fresh money. 

The bankruptcy trustee is seeking $423 million from the three hedge funds and another $20 million directly from their principals. 

The hedge funds say they were unsuspecting victims of Rothstein and didn't recommend him to others after he missed scheduled payments. In court filings and 

in statements to Barron's, they say they invested in good faith on the strength of due-diligence visits with Rothstein, TO bankers and lawyers-who, they claim, 

falsely told the funds that Rothstein had the settlement money. "What was unique about Rothstein," said Platinum's boss Mark Nordlicht in an e-mail to 

Barron's, "was his ability to enlist so many others to assist him in his deceptions." 

ROTHSTEIN'S DECEPTIONS consisted of offering investroents that were too good to be true. He told investors they could have a piece of confidential 

settlements that plaintiffs were willing to trade for sharply discounted lump sums. The settlement funds were safely escrowed in trust accounts. Rothstein 

instead used the cash to enjoy a rock-star lifestyle. 

of 14.58% through 2010. 

-,: As the nearby chart shows, Rothstein's scheme had netted about $25 million by April 2008 when he started to 

tap into the New York hedge funds. The first was Centurion, a secured-lending fund that Murray Huberfeld 

launched in 2005 after a career that can fairly be described as picaresque. With longtime partner David Bodner, 

he got booted from the brokerage industry following their 1990 arrests for sending imposters to take their 

broker-license exams. They disgorged $4.6 million in 1998 to settle a fraud case brought by the Securities and 

Exchange Commission, without admitting guilt. Still, Huberfeld had his fans. By 2008, Centurion had a couple 

of hundred million under management and a high ranking among fixed-income hedge funds in the Barclay 

Managed Funds Report. For its part, Platinum Partners Value Arbitrage Fund ranked No. 56 on Barron's annual 

hedge-fund performance survey for 2010 and No. 16 for 2009. It reported a three-year compound annual return 

Centurion didn't lend directly to Rothstein but to a feeder fund called Banyan established by a Florida entrepreneur named George Levin. Ban yon used 

Centurion's money to purchase what it thought were settlements from Rothstein. Huberfeld insisted that the settlement funds go into trust accounts at a bank of 

his choosing, Commerce Bank, which later became part ofTD Bank. Platinum and a related fund, Level3,joined shortly thereafter. 

The hedge funds did their due diligence jointly. Although the Kroll investigators didn't notice that Levin's Banyan manager, Frank Preve, had a felony 

conviction for bank fraud, they did warn that Rothstein didn't seem to have access to hundreds of millions of dollars worth of settlements. (A subsequent 

Platinum negligence complaint against Kroll was thrown out by a judge.) The hedge funds hired Michael Szafranski, a Miami accountant who knew an executive 

at Platinum, to verify Rothstein's paperwork and bank accounts. Centurion portfolio manager Jack Simony came to Florida to inspect the TO Bank accounts, 

while Centurion counsel Brian Jedwab met with four lawyers who said their fimtS were financing settlements through Rothstein. The hedge-fund employees say 

they were convinced. 

But in Rothstein's December deposition, he said he'd bribed the four lawyers to say they supplied him with settlements. He also claimed he paid a $5o,ooo 

bribe to TO Bank's regional vice president at the time, Frank Spinosa, to falsify bank records and persuade Szafranski, Simony and others that Rotltstein had 

hundreds of millions locked up in accounts for the benefit of investors. Spinosa hasn't been charged by prosecutors, and his attorney, Samuel J. Rabin, says the 
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former banker never lied or took a bribe. 

The hedge funds' verifier, Szafranski, "wasn't very inquisitive," said Rothstein at deposition. Szafranski met a purported TD banker called "Ricardo Mejia" who 

was actually Steve Caputi, the manager of Rothstein's nightclub Cafe Iguana. Rothstein testified that, strangely, Szafranski later socialized with Caputi-as 

Caputi-at the cafe and at a strip club called Solid Gold. Szafranski's attorney didn't respond to inquiries. Rothstein claimed in his deposition that he'd also paid 

prostitutes to service Centurion's Simony and a Platinum employee named Ari Glass-allegations that both Glass and Simony deny. 

In court, the hedge funds have steadfastly said they were fooled by Rothstein until he missed payments in April 2009. An accounting analysis filed by the 

Rothstein bankruptcy trustee in his case against the funds-the basis for our chart-shows that the hedge funds' aggregate outstanding investment with 

Rothstein peaked at $183 million before that, on Jan. 2, 2009. Their net investment then declined as more money was paid out. By the time the scheme 

collapsed, they had a net investment of just $19 million. All their money left, a net $179 million came into Rothstein's scheme from investors like Florida 

billionaire Doug VonAllmen and money manager AJ. Discala. 

~· In two separate proceedings that seek $20 million from Huberfeld, Bodner, Nordlicht and their wives, the Rothstein bankruptcy trustee alleges that the 

hedge-fund principals cut side deals with Rothstein. In January 2009, when the funds were already reducing their investments, the principals supplied $11 

million through an entity owned by their wives called Regent Capital Partners, on which Rothstein promised to return $22 million over six months. 

"When you're running a Ponzi of this magnitude," Rothstein testified, "you want to reward the people that are taking care of you and helping you sustain the 

Ponzi scheme." 

In an e-mail, Nordlicht says the Regent deals with Rothstein were a way to use their own money to test the potential for a fund that would directly invest with 

Rothstein. 

E-mail: cditors@barrons.com 
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www.djreprints.com 
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Entry Into a Material Definitive Agreement, Tannination of a Material 

IIMI 1.01. Entry into a Mal8rial Definitive Ag-nt 

M Commerce Energy Group, Inc. (the "Compeny") hu previously disclosed in its filings with the Secunties and 
Exchllnge Commission ("SEC"): (i) the Compeny entered into a Nolo and w.rr.nt Purchase Agreement dated as of 
August 21,2008 (as amended, the "Purt:haM Agreement") with AP Finanoo, LLC, 1 Delaware limited liability 
oompany ("AP Finanoo"), whereby AP Finanoo agreed to purchase one or more sacured promissory notes from the 
Company and Commeroo Energy, Inc., • California oorporolion and wholly owned aublidiary of the Company 
("Commerce"); 
(ii) pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Purchase Agreement, on August 21, 2008 and August 22, 2008, the 
Company and Commerce issued to AP Finance two Sen1or Secured Convertible Promissory Notes in the principal 
omourits of $20,931,579 and $2,225,410.98, respectively (the "Notes"); (iii) purwuontto the terms of the Security 
Agreement dated August 21, 2008 among tho Compeny, Commerce and AP Finanoo (the "Security Agreement"), the 
Company's and Commaroo's obligations under tho Purchase Agreement and the Notu ore sacured by aubstantiolly 
oil of tho assets of tho Compeny and Commerce, including, but not limited to, all of the Company's shares of lloc:k in 
Commoroo; (iv) AP Finanoo's MCUiily interest in substanlialty aU of tho assets of tho Company and Commaroo is 
subordinated to the oenior security interest the Company and Convnaroo g,..,ted in favor of Wochollia Copital 
Finanoo Corporation (Western) ("\11/achollia") pursuant to the Loan and Security Agreement doted u of June 8, 2006 
among tho Compeny, Commoroo and Wo<:hovil (as amended, tho "Credtt Facility"); (v) on October 27, 2008, tho 
Company and Commerce issued to AP Finance a Discretionary Une of Credit Demand Note (the •Demand Notej in 
tho principal amount of $6.0 million pursuant to tho Purt:h ... Agreamen~ and (vi) the Notes, the Credit Facility and 
the Demand Note all mowre on December 22, 2008 (W, in the cue of tho Demand Note, not demanded sooner). 

On Deoomber 11, 2008, AP Finance and Commerce Gas and Electric Corp., a Delaware corporation and wholly 
owned sublidlOI)' of Universal Energy Group Ltd. ("CG&E"), notified tho Compeny in writing that (i) AP Finanoo had 
sold its interest in the Notes to CG&E; (ii) wactaovia had assigned aU of its and the other lenders' interests under the 
Credtt Facility to AP Finanoo and CG&E; and (iii) AP Finance and CG&E modo a demand under the Demand Note 
and nobfied us that a defauH exists under tho Purchase Agreement and tho Security Agraoment, lor which u a reault 
an evont of delouH exists under the Purt:/1818 Agraomen~ tho Notes, tho Demand Note and the Credil Facility, 
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making all of the Company's and Commerce's obligations under the Pun::ilase Agreement, the Notes, the Demand 
Note, tho Security Agreamont and tho Credtt Facility (the "Secured Debt") immodiataly due and payable. 

On December 11,2008, AP Finance and CG&E proposed, under Section 9-620 of the 

Item 1.02 Tanninalion of a Malarial Definitive Agreement 

The Information set forth under Item 1.01 of this Current Report on Fonn 8-K is hereby incorporated by reference into 
this Item 1.02. 

Under the terms of the Acceptance Agreement, all of the Company's obligations under the Purchase Agreement. the 
Notes, tho Demand Note, the Security Agreemon~ tho Credtt Facility, and tho warrants praviouliy issued to AP 
Finance terminated on December 11,2008. 

Additionally, on Deoomber 11,2008, Jesup & Lamont Incorporated ("Jesup"), Bill Corl>ett ("Corl>ett") and the Lee E. 
MikiM Revocable Trust ("Miklelj agreed to the cancellation of warrants exercisable tor an aggregate of 875,000 
shotas of tho Company's common stock tssued by tho Company to Jesup, Corl>ett and Mikles lor services nondered 
in connection with the sale of the Notes. 

Effec:tive December 11, 2008, the Board of Directors of the Company authorized the redemption of all of the 
outstanding Rights under the Compeny's Shanlholdors Rights Agreement dated July 1, 2004 (the "Rights Plan") at a 
redemption price of $0.001 por right Tho RISUH of this redemption is to ofloclively terminate the Rights Plan. In 
connection with tho contemplated dillolulion of tho Company, tho Company's board of directors also terminated the 
Amended and Restated 2005 Employea Stock Purchase Plan, ellectivo upon the conaummation of the Consensual 
Forecloaure, and tho CommonwoaJth Energy Corporation 1999 Equity lnoontive Plan, as amended, and the Amended 
and Rostaled Commerce Energy Group, Inc. 2006 Stock lnoontive Plan, ellective upon the dissolution of the 
Company. 

There are no material relationships, other than with respoct to tho cancelled wanants, between the Company and its 
directors, oflioors (or any associate of any such director or oflioor) or alliliates, on the one aida, and Jesup, Corbett 
and Mikles and their rupedive aftililteo, on the other lido. 

Item 2.01. Completion of Acquiaition or Disposition of-

The Information set forth under Item 1.01 of thas Current Report on Fonn 8-K is hereby incorpo111ted by reference into 
this Item 2.01. 

On December 11, 2008, in connecUon with the completion of the Consensual Foreclosure described in Item 1.01 of 
this Cumonl Report on Form 6-K and purauantto tho tenna and conditions of tho Acooptance Agreement, the 
Company aooopted the forecloauro of oil its interest in the oommon stocl< in Commerce, and certain other oocurities, 
and agreed to tho agreamorils of AP Finanoo and CG&E contained in the Acooptanoo Agreement, induding the 
satisfaction of tho Company's liabilities and obligations with respect to tho Secured Debt under 
Seclion ~ of the UCC u in oll8d in tho State of New York. 

As a result of the consummation of the Consensual Foredosure, the Company has ceased all operations and the 
Company intends to call and hold • spacial rMeting of its shareholders at which the Company's shonohotdors will be 
llli<od to consider and approve the diuolulion of the Company. 

There are no material relationships, othor than with rospoct to the Acooptanoo Agreement, tho Seand Debt and the 
cancelled warrants, between the Company and its direc:tors, otric:ers (or any associate of any such director or officer) 
or affiliates, on the one side, and AP Finance or CG&E and their respective directors, officers (or any associate of any 
such darectors or officers) or affiliates, on the other side. 
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The foregoing duaiption of the Acceptance Agreement is qualified In its entirety by the full text of the Acceptance 
Agreemen~ a oopy of which is filed as Exhibrt 99.1 to this Current Report on Fonn 6-K. 

118m 2.04 Triggering Eventa Thet A.-..t. or ln.,_ a Diroct Financial Obligation or en Obligation un­
en Off-8alence s- Arrangement 

(a) The lnfonnation sat forth under Item 1.01 of this Cunrent Report on Fonn 6-K is her.by ina>rporalecl by reference 
into this Item 2.04. 

On December 1 t, 2008, AP Financa and CG&E made a demand under tho Demond Note end notified us that a 
default exists under the Purchase Agreement end the Securrty Agreement, for which as a result an event ot default 
exists under the Purchase Agreement. the Notes, the Demand Note end the Cnodrt Facilrty, making all ot the 
Company's and Cornrnen:e's obligations under the Purchase Agreement, the Nolea, the Oomond Note, the Securrty 
Agreement and the Cnodrt Facilrty (the "Secunod Ooblj immediately due end payable in the aggregate amount of 
$28,743,144. 

On December 11,2008, AP Finance and CG&E proposed, under Section 9-620 oltho UCC as in ellecl in the State of 
New York, to accept all shares of stOCk in Convnerce and certain other securitiN held by the Company in satisfaction 
of the Company's liabilities and obligations with respect to the s.a..u.d Debt pursuant to the term• and conditions of 
the Accaptance Agreement (the "Consensual Fonocloourej. 

The Company had the right not to a>nsenl to, and thereby delay, the Consenaual Foreclolura. The Company 
rea>gnized, "-ver, that this daJay would lil<ely not prevent a foreclosure. To induce the Company to accept tho 
Consensual Fonldosure, AP Financa end CG&E egreecl to allow Commerca to pay a dividend to the Company in tho 
aggregate amount of $3.1 miUion. The Compenys boerd ot direaors det.nninecl thel, as a reault olthe propoaecl 
ConsansuaJ Fonldosure end the dividend to be paid to the Company by Commerce, tho Company would be able to 
make a distribution torts shareholders in the amount of $2,614,780, after providing tor all known or reasonably 
foraseeable obligations ot the Company. 

118m 3.01 Notice of Daliang or Failure to Satisfy a Continued Liatlng Rula or Btandard; Tranafar of Liatlng 

(d) In connection wrth the Consensual Foredosure, the Company's board of directors determined to initiate the 
withdlliWIII of the Company's shares from the NYSE A1temex1 US, previously known as the American Stocl< 
Exchange (the "Exc:hangej. The Company is in the process of submrtting a laltar to the Exc:hanga raquasting the 
withdi1IWIII of rts lhares of a>mmon atock from the Exchanga. The Company also 1ntends to fila a Fonn 25 with the 
5ecurtties and Exchange Commission regarding rts withdrawal from the Exchenga. The Company has ceasad all 
operetions and intends lo call and hold a spacial meeting to seek stockholder -rovai to dissclve the Company. The 
Company also Will not be in a>mpliance with Section 1003 (a)(i) and Saction 1003 (c)(i) olthe Exchanga's a>ntinued 
listing standards. 

118m 5.02 Dapartura of Diroctore or Certain Officers; Election of Diroctora; Appoi-nt of C.rtain OfficeR; 
Compenaatory Amlngementa of Certain OfficeR 

(b) On Oocamber 11,2008, Gregory L. Craig ruigneclos Chief Executive Oflicar and as a director of the Company 
and a director of commerce. Mr. Cratg's ruignation as a director of the company and as a dU'edor of COmmerce 
was effec:tive upon the consummation of the Consensual Foredoaure. Mr. Craig's rutgnation u Chief Exeo.stive 
Oflicar of the Company shall bea>mo eflective immediately following tho filing of the Company's Quarterly Report on 
Fonn 1()-Q for the quarterly period ended October 31, 2008 with the SEC. 

Also on December 11, 2008: Michael J. Fallquist resigned as Chief Operating Oflicer of the Company and as a 
director of COmmerce; John H. Bomgardner, II resigned as Senior Vice President and General Counsel of the 
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Company; and David Yi restgned as Chief Risk Officer of the Company. The resignations of Messrs. Fallquist, 
Bomgardner and Vi were effective upon the consummation of the Consensual Foreclosure. FoiiO'Mng the 
effectiveness of Mr. Craig's resignation, Mr. MrtcheH, as Chief Financial Oflicer and Secretary ot the Company, will be 
the sole remaining oflicer of the Company. Sc long as Mr. Mitchell is employed by Commerce, Mr. Mitchell shall not 
receive seperate a>mpan51tion for his services as Chief Financial Oflicer and Secretary of the Company. If Mr. 
Mrtchell is no longar employed by Commerce, however, Mr. Mitchell shall recaive from the Company cash 
a>mpensallon equal to $275 per hour for hours actually wori<ed in a>nnaction with his role as the Company's Chief 
Financial Oflicor and Sac:ratary. 

In eddrtion, on December 11, 2008, Charles E. llaylass, Gary J. Hassanauer, Mar1< S. Juergenson, Dennis R. Leibel 
and Robert C. Pei1Uns resigned as diredora of the Company, effective upon the consummation of the ConaenauaJ 
Fonldosure. Mr. Juergansan also rulgnecl as a director ol Commerce effective upon the a>nsUmmation of the 
Consensual F..-sure. Rohn E. Crabtree, an independent Class I director olthe Company remains the sole 
director of the Company, the sole member of the Audit Committee and was named Chairman of the Board. It is the 

intention of Mr. Crabtree to aerve through the \Mnding up stage of the Company. The Company's board of dil'8d0rs 
determined that Mr. Crabtree shatl receive a cash retainer of $8,000 per quarter for his continued service as a 
director, a member of the Aud•t Committee and Chairman of the Board, 'lltlich cash retainer shall be in lieu of any and 
all other compensation (cesh or otherwise) to which Mr. Crabtree would have been entitled under the Company's 
a>mpensation polic:ias applicable to non-employee directors. 

(e) On Oocember 11, 2008, the Company onlenod into amendments (collectively, the "Employment Agreement 
Amendmantaj to tho following employment agreemanta between the Company and rts executive ollicers aflor being 
approved by tho Compensation Commrtleo ot the Company's Board of Directors (couectivaly, the "Employment 
Agreements;: the employment agreement deled as ol February 20, 2008 -., the Company end Gregory L. 
Craig; the employment agreement detedu ot March 10, 2008 between the Company end Michael J. Fallqu~ the 
employmorrt lall8r agreement delad as ol July 10, 2008 -..the Company and C. Douglas 

Mitchell; and the ampioymant Ia- agraamont daleclas of July 18, 2008 between the Company end John H. 
Bomgardner, II. 

Among other things, the Employment Agreement Amendments, which became effective immediatety pnor to the 
consurrvnation of the Conaensual Foreclosure deaaibed in Item 1.01 of thiS Current Report on Form ~K: (i) assign 
the Employment Agraomonts end allliabilitiN and obligations of the Company thereunder, including but not limrted to 
liabilities relating to severance, to Commerce; 
(ii) fix the tenn of employment with Commerce for the raspective axacutlves at one month following the 
a>nsUmmation ot the ConsansuaJ Foreclosure; 
(iii) provide for severance in an amount equal to eight months of saiary continuabon and eight months reimbursement 
ot insurance prenvuma relating to continued health a>verage; and (iv) O><cept in the casa of Mr. MrtcheU, whcM 
66,667 rematning &harM of unvested restricted stock vested in fuU upon the consummation of the Consensual 
Foreclosure, tenninat. any further vesting ot. 

118m 7.01 Rlogulation FD lliacloaura 

On December 11, 2008, the Company issued a press raJeesa announcing thelthe Consensual Foreclosure was 
completed. desaibing the other transactions related thereto. disclosing the declaration of a cash dividend and the 
redemption of the rights issued pursuant to the Rights Agreement and also disclosing other actions disdosed in this 

Current Report on Fonn 6-K. A a>py ot the preas - ... delad December 11, 2008 is being furnished as Exhibit 99.7 
to th .. Curr.nt Report on Form 8--K 

118m 1.01. Other E-

On Oocamber t t. 2008, the Company's boerd of directors doclarecl a dividend of $0.084 per share on sheres of the 

3il51123:24PM 
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Company's common stock payable to holders of record as of the close of business on December 11, 2008. 
Additionally, on Deceml>er 11, 2008,the Company took action to redeem all outstanding rights under the Rights 
Agreement dated as of July 1, 2004 be-., the Company and Computershanl Trust Company, as rights agant. The 
Company has delivered the aggregate amount of the distribution to its payment agent with ifT'WivocabHt instructions to 
make distributions to the Company's shareholders as soon as practical The dlstributaon is expected to be made to 
shansholders during the- of December 15, 2008. 

lt.m 1-01 _ Financial Stll18manta and Exhibits 

(b) Pro Fonna Financiallnfonnation 

The pro fonna financialmfonnatJon related to the disposition desaibed in Item 2.01 above is included for the fiscal 
year ended Juty 31, 2008, and furnished '-Mth this CUrrent Report on Form 8-K on pages F-1 through F-3 herein. The 
information being Nmished pursuant to this Item 9.01 (b) and set forth on pages F-1 through F-3 shall not be deemed 
"filed" lor purposes of Section 18 of the SeaJrities Exchange Act of 1934. as amended (the "Exchange Act"), or 
incorporated by reference in any filing under the SeaJribes Act of 1933, as amended, or the Exchange Act, except as 
expressly sat forth by specific reference in such filing. 

(d) Exhibits 

Exh.ibit No. 

99.1 

95.2 

99.3 

99.4 

99.5 

99.6 

99.7 

De•cription 

Acceptance Agreement dated u of December 11, 2008 among Commerce 
Energy Group, Inc., AP Finance, LLC and Commerce G&JJ and Electric Corp. 

Assumption Letter "i.1.ted aa of December 11, 2008 between Commerce Energy 
Group, Inc. and Commerce Energy, Inc. 

Amendment to Employment Agreement dated December 11, 2008 between 
Commerce Energy Group, Inc. and Gregory L. Craig. 

Amendment to Employment Agreement dated December 11, 2009 between 
Ccmmerce Energy Group, Inc, and Michael J. Pallqui•t. 

Amendment to Employment Letter Agreement dated December 11, 2009 
between Commerce Energy, Inc. and C. Douglas Mitchell. 

Amendment to Employment Letter Agreement dated December 11, 2008 
betw.en Commerce Energy, Inc. and John B. Bomgardner. 

Press Release of Commerce Energy Group, Inc. dated December 11, 2008 

'h Add CMNR PK to Poafoljo ._ ~ Bl Email to a Fneod 

Get SEC Filings for Another Symbol: GO Symbql Lookup 

Quotas & Info for CMNRPK- All Recent SEC Fjlinqs 
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The Securities and Exchange Commission has not necessanly re\'iewed the mformation in 
this filing and has not detennined if it is accurate and complete. 

The reader should not assume thai Lbe information is accurate and complete. 

I OMB APPROVAL 
UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE 

OMB 3235-0078 
COMMISSION Number: 

Washington, D.C. 20549 
Exp<H: 

June 30, 
FORMD 2012 

Estimated average 

Notice of Exempt Offering of Securities bunion 

1. l11uer"a Identity 

CIK (Filer 10 Number) Previous ~None 
Names 

~ 
Name of Issuer 
KcgmnaJ Lnergy llulcJing!l, luc 

JuriSdiction of 
lncorporatlon/Orgsnlzation 
~v 

Year of Incorporation/Organization 

~
Over Five Years Ago 

Within Last Five Years (Specify Year) 2009 

Yet to Be Formed 

2. Principal Place of Bu•lneu •nd ContKt lnfonn.tlon 

Name of Issuer 

Rcg.onal Energy Holdings, Inc 

Street Address 1 
j_(j2 West 57th Street 

City 

""iewYod 

3. Related Persona 

State/Province 
/Counby 

NY 

Street Address 2 

ZIP/PostaiCode 

10019 

hours per 
respon••: 

Entity Type 

~Corponltion 
0 Limited Partnership 

4.00 

B
limiled liability Company 

General Partnership 

0Buainess Trust 

OOthor (Specify) 

Phone Number of 
Issuer 
212-.SKI-0500 

m."'l\23 26PM 

sr..cR>RMD hltp.lledpr ~.&o•1An::hln~edprldalall~25.l9100012 1390009. 
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0 Pooled Investment Fund 

Is the issuer registered as 
an investment company 
under 
the Investment Company 
Acto! 1940? 

Oves 0No 

DOther Banking & Financial 
Services 

Oeusinesa SefVIcea 

Energy 

Ocoal MHling 

0 Electric Utilities 

0 Energy Conservation 

0 Environmental Services 

Ooii&Gaa 

~Other Energy 

5. laauer Size 

~
R::~:::: 

$1 - $1 ,000.000 

$1,000,001 -
$5,000,000 

$5,000,001 -
$25,000,000 

0$25,000,001 -
$100,000,000 

DOver 
$100,000,000 

gDecllneto 
Disclose 

Not Applicable 

OR 

0 Other Health Care 

0 Manufacturing 

Real Estate 

Ocommercial 

0 Construction 

OOther Technology 

Travel 

0Airllnes & Airports 

0Lodglng & Conventions 

DTourlsm & Travel 
Services 

DOtherTra~ 
0 REITS & Finance 

0Resldentlal 

0 Other Real Estate 
Oother 

Aggregate Net Asset Value Range 

~
No Aggregate Not Asset Value 

$1-$5,000,000 

$5,000,001 - $25,000,000 

$25,000.001 - $50,000,000 

Os50.000.001 _ $100,000.000 

DOver $100,000,000 

n Decline to Disclose 

~Not Applicable 

8. Federal Exemption(•) ond Excluelon(el Clolmed (MieclolllhlltapJIIy) 

nRulo 504(bX1) (not [1), (ii) or nRule 505 

~11."1112J 26 PM 
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Last Name 
f."aJiqmsl 

First Name Middle Name 

Street Address 1 
152 Wcsl 57th Slttcl 

\li(;hael +-­
Street Address 2 
54th Floor 

City State/Province/Country ZIP/PostaiCode 
:-.:ew York NY IOOI'J 

Relationship: ~Executive omcerD DirectorO Promoter 

Clarification of Response(~ Nacessary): 

Last Name 
1...:\'y 

First Name Middle Name 
David-o4 ...... __ _ 

Street Address 1 Street Address 2 
152 West 57th Slreet 5-Hh F·loor 

City State/Province/Country ZIP/PostaiCode 
:--lew York ~y 10019 

Relatlonship:QExecutive Offlcer~DirectorOPromoter 

Clarification of Response (if Necessary): 

last Name 
llaJber 

First Name Middle Name 

Street Address 1 
152 West 57tb Street 

baac .. ,.. ..... __ _ 

Street AddA!SS 2 
.';.kh F·loor 

City State/Provincs/Country ZIP/PostaiCode 
New York. NY 10019 

Relationship: Oexecutive Officer~ OlrectorQPromotar 

Clarification of Response (~ Nacessary): 

4. lndueby Group 

OAgricuttura 

Banking & Financlal Services 

~
Commercial Banking 

Insurance 

Investing 

Investment Banking 

Health Care 

Oeiot-nology 

0Heahh Insurance 

0 Hospitals & 
Physicians 

0 Pharmaceuticals 

0Retailing 

0 Restaurants 

T-nology 

Oeomputers 

0 Telecommunications 

ll\.'i/12J26PM 
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Ur1iill 

B
Rule 504 (b)(1Xi) 

Rule 504 (b)(1Xil) 

ORule 504 (bX1Xiii) 

7.'Type of Filing 

u 
~Rule 506 

Qsecurities Act Section 4(8) 

0 Investment Company Act Section 
3(c) 

Osectlon 3(c)(1 lOSection 3(cX9) 

Osectlon 3(c)(2)0Section 3(cX10) 

Osectlon 3(c)(3)0Section 3(cX11) 

Osection 3(c)(4)0Section 3(cX12) 

Osectlon 3(c)(5)0Section 3(cX13) 

Osectlon 3(c)(6)0Section 3(cX14) 

Osectlon 3(c)(7) 

~New Notice Date of First Sale 2009--tB-26 0First Sale Yet to Occur 

0Amendment 

8. Duration of Ofle~na 

Does the Issuer intend this offering to last more than one year? QYes~No 

9. Type{o) of Secu~o 011~ (Hiectlll thlll apply) 

~Equity 
Qoebt 

DOption, Wanrant or Other Right to Acquire 
Another Security 

D
Securlty to be Acquired Upon Exercise of 
Option, Warrant or Other Right to Acquire 
Security 

10. Bu•lnes• Combination Transaction 

B 
Pooled Investment Fund Interests 

Tenant-in-Common Securities 

0 Mineral Property Securities 

~Other (describe) 

Is this offer! ng being made in connection with a business 
combination transaction, such as a merger, acquisition or 
exchange offer? 

Oves~No 

Clarification of Rasponse (~Necessary): 

3/1."11123 26PM 



SEC'IURMD hllp:llcdpr,III!C,goVIArchivulcdprldatail46l5391000121390009-.. 

5or7 

11. Minimum lnveetment 

Minimum investment accepted from any outskte Investor $..'iO,(XX) USD 

12. Sale• CompenNtlon 

Recipient 

(Associated) Broker or Deater~None 

Street Add,.... 1 

City 

State( a) of Solicitation 
(select all that apply) 
Check ·Au States~ or check 
indlv'ldual States 

nAil 
ustatee 

13. Ollerlng ond SoiH Amounb 

Recipient CRD Number~ None 

(Associated) Broker or [1 None 
Deater CRD Number D 
Street Address 2 

StateJProvinceJCountry 

0 Foreign/non-US 

Total Oftering Amount 

Total Amount Sold 

SI,OOO,HOO USD orDindellnilll 

$9oo,800 USD. 

Total Remaining to be Sold $100,000 USO orO Indefinite 

Clarification of Response (W Necessary): 

14.1nvMto,. 

Seled. if securities in the offering have been or may be sold to persons who 0 do not qualify as accredited investors, and enter the number of such 
non-accredited investors who already have invested in the offering. 

ZIP/Postal 
Code 

Regardless o1 whether securities In the offering have been or may be sold to ~~ 
persons who do not qualify as accredited investors, enter the total number '--'.· ~-=~-'-'­
of klvestcm who already have Invested in the offering: 

15. st.t..-commlulona &. Finder'• Fee• Expen._ 

Provkie separately the amounts of sales commissions and finders fees expenses, if any. 11 the 
amount of an expenditure Is not known, provide an estimate and check the box next to the 
amount. 

Sales Comm~ions $0 USO 0 Estimate 

Finders' Fees So USO 0 Estimate 

Jll~llJ"26PM 
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the signer's signature. 

Issuer 

.egiunal Fnequ Holdinas.lnc 

Persons who respond to the collection of infDrmetton contained in this fonn are not 
requitBd to respond unless the form displays a cummtly valid OMB number. 

• Thie undertaking doea not affect any llmlt8 Section 102(a) of the National Sea.lrlltea Markets lmprov.,ent 
Ad of 1996 \NSMIA") (Pub. L. No. 104-290. 110 Stal 3418(0ct 11, 1998)) lmpoeea on the ability of Statu 
to raqlM"e inrormatlon. Aa a reault, if the aec:urities lhllt are the subject at lhlli Fonn D an1 ~cov....:~ 

&eeuriUes" fOt' purpoua d NSMIA. 'olllhether in aM lnatancea or due to U. nature or the otret'lng that is the 
subtee!. of this Form 0, States cannot routinely ~re othtmg maleriall under thia undertaAing Of otherwise 
and C.:., require offering m-..... only to lhe extent NSMIA permitl them to do 10 under NSMIA's 
preHfVation of their anti-fraud authority. 

.m.\1123:26 PM 
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Clarification of Roaponse (~ Necessary): 

18.UMoiP-

Provide the amount ar the gross proceeds o1 the offering that has been or Ia proposed to be 
used for payments to any of the persons required to be named as executive off\cera, directors 
or promoters In response to Item 3 above. If the amount is unkno..Yn, provide an estimate and 
check the box next to the amount. 

$IUO .. ~l0 USD ~Estimate 

Clarification of Response (W NeC8SSary); 

Signature and Submlulon 

Pie ... vertt, thlllnformetlon you h.ve entered and review the Term• of Submlulon 
below beloro signing ond clicking SUBMIT bel- to flle this notice. 

Term• of Subml881on 

In submitting this notice, each issuer named above Is: 

• Notifying the SEC and/or each State in which this notice Is filed of the offering of 
securities described and undertaking to furnish them, upon written requeat, in the 
accordance with applicable law, the "Information furnished to offereea." 

• IIT8vocably appointing each of tho Secretary of the SEC and, tho Securities 
Administrator or other legally designated omcer o1 the State in which the issuer 
maintains its principal place of business and any State in which this notice is filed, as its 
agents for service of process, and agreeing that these persona may accept &er'Yice on 
its behalf, o1 any notice, process or pleading, and funher agreeing that such service may 
be made by registered or certified mail, in any Federal or state action, administrative 
proceeding, or arbitration brought against it in any place subject to the jurisdiction of the 
United Slates, if the action, proceeding or arbitration (a) arises out of any activity in 
connection with the offering of securities that is the subjed o1 this notice, and (b) is 
founded, dltactty or indirectly, upon tho provislono of; (i) tho Socuritlos Ad of1933, tho 
Securitleo Exchange Actof1934, tho Trust Indenture Ad of 1939, tho Investment 
Company Ar;tof 1940, or the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, or any rule or regulation 
under any ar these staMes. or (il) the laws of the State in which the Issuer maintains its 
principal place of business or any State in whidl this notice Ia flied. 

• Certi~ng that, If the Issuer ia daimlng a Rule 505 exemption, the issuer Is not 
disqualified from relying on Rule 505 for one of the raaaona stated In Rule 505(b)(2Xiii). 

Each Issuer identified above has read this notice, knows the contents to be true, and has duly 
caused this notioo to bo signed on its behaW by tho undersigned duty authorized person. 

For signature, type in the signe(s name or other letters or characters adopted or authorized as 

ll\5/ll'J·l6PM 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Public Utility Commission of Texas 

Brian Lloyd 
Executive Director 

Memorandum 

Randy KIIIUS, CPA '¥..\:: 
Enforcement Analyst 
Oversight and Enforcement Division 

January 5, 2012 

Report oa Violalioaa by Glacial Energy of Texas, Inc. of PVRA § 39.352 and 
former P.U.C. SUIIST. R. 25.107(g)(9)(A), 25.107(g)(9)(B) and 25.107(j)(l), and 
current P.U.C. SuiiST. R. 25.107(g)(l)(D), 25.475(g)(2) and 25.480(d), and 
RecolllJIII:IIdalion to Assess Administrative Penalties and Other Related Relief 

L NOTICE OF VIOLATION SUMMARY 

The Oversight and Enforcement Division (O&E) has detcnnined that Glacial Energy of 
Texas, Inc. (Glacial) has violated Public Utility Regulatory Act' (PURA) § 39.352 and prior 
P.U.C. SUBST. R. 25.107(g)(9)(A), 25.107(g)(9)(B) and 25.107(j)(l), as those rules existed in 
2006,' as well as current P.U.C. SUIIST. R. 25.107(g)(I)(D), 25.475(g)(2) and 25.480(d). 
Glacial initially violated certain rules by providing false or misleading information to tbe 
Public Utility Commission of Texas (Commission) when it applied for a retail electric 
provider (REP) certification in 2006. Glacial subsequently violated otber Commission rules . 
by failing to inai.atain compliance with the Commission's newly adopted ownership and 
experience requirements for principals of a REP that experienced a mass transition of its 
customers to the provider of last resort (POLR). And finally, Glacial violated rules regarding 
customer pricing disclosures and overbilled its customers. The violations alleged herein are 
Class A and B violations. See P.U.C. SUIIST. R. 25.8(b). 

1 Publi< Utility Rqula!Dry A<~ TEx. UTIL. CODE ANN.§§ 11.001-66.016 (PURA) (Vemoo 2007 &: Supp. 
2010) (PURA). 
'The cunent versions oflbao rules <1111 be fOUDcl It P.U.C. SUBST. R. 2$.107(&)(2)(A) aod P.U.C. SUasT. R. 
2$.107(&)(2)(8). 

O&E recollllllCDds that: 

(I) The Commission issue an order finding Glacial in violation of PVRA § 39.352, 
former P.U.C. SUIIST. R. 25.107(g)(9)(A), 25.107(g)(9)(B) and 25.107(j)(l), as 
well as current P.U.C. SUBST. R. 25.107(g)(l)(D); 25.47S(g)(2) and 25.480(d). 

(2) The Commission impose an administrative peoalty of$199,000 on Glacial; 

(3) The Commission issue an order requiring Glacial to refund customers for all 
overbillings, including interest at the nuc set by the Commission; and 

( 4) Such other and further relief as wananted by law. 

U. STATEMENTOFFACfS 

A. AppJlcable Law 

Since its adoption in 1999, PURA § 39.352 has established the criteria for obtaining a 
certificate to provide retail electtic service in Texas. REP certificates are issued to applicants 
who demonstrate the requisite manaserial. technical and fioancial resoun:es and abilities to 
provide continuous and reliable electric service. 3 Applicants are required to comply with all 
applicable customer protection provisions, disclosure requirements, and marketing guidelines 
established by the Commission and PURA. • 

To implement tbe requirements of§ 39.352, the Commission adopted fonner P.U.C. SUIIST. 
R. 25.107(g)(9)(A)1 and 25.107(g)(9)(B)6 which required REP applicants to disclose their 
prior experience or that of its principals or employees, and any complaint history, 
disciplinary record and compliance record. In addition, cumnt P.U.C. SuaST. R. 
25.107(g)(l)(D) prohibits a principal of a REP that experienced a mass transition of its 
customers to POLR from using tbeir experience to satisfy tbe 15 year experience 
requirement, and from owning more than ten percent of a REP, or directly or indirectly 
controlling a REP. 

B. Material Ollliuloaa iD Glacial's Initial REP Application 

Glacial's initial application for REP certification, filed on January 27, 2006, failed to disclose 
Gary Mole's ownership interest and experience with Franklin Power Company (Franklin), 
(formerly Energy West Resources, Ltd, d/b/a Franklin Power Company). Glacial's responses 
to requests for information indicate that Mr. Mole was a majority shareholder of Franklin. 
Failwe to disclose Mr. Mole's ownership interest and experience in Franklin was a material 
omission from Glacial's 2006 REP application and tantamoun1 to providing false and 

'PURA § 39.3S2(b)(l) and (2). 
'PURA § 39.H2(c). 
' ~ve Rule iD effea as of January 27. 2006, lbe dire Glocial tiled its REP oppli<otion. 
'Ill, 

k_ 



misleading information to the Commission. Because Glacial failed to divulge Mr. Mole's 
prior experience with Franklin, incllJding the mass transition of its customers to POLR in 
2005, the Commission's decision to gnmt certification to Glacial was made on incomplete 
and ina<:curatc informalion. 

Additionally, the application failed to disclose pending complaints against Franklin by TXU 
Electric Delivery Company and Centerpoint Energy Houston to revoke Franklin'S' REP 
certificate for failure to satisfY its financial obligations. These complaints, consolidated in 
Docket No. 31166 on July 13, 2005, were pending approximately eight months prior to the 
filing of Glacial's initial application for REP certification. On February 28, 2006, a bearing 
on the merits was held tegardins these complaints, and the Commission subsequently 
revoked Franklin's REP certificate by Order dated July 17, 2006. While these complaints 
were pending final decision by the Commission, Glacial's REP ccrtificatc, No. 10123, was 
approved administratively in Docket No. 32342 on March 6, 2006.7 

Because Glacial failed to disclose the pending complaint proceedings against Franklin in its 
initial application and failed to disclose Mr. Mole's own<nbip interest and experien<:c with 
Franldin, Glacial provided false and misleading infonnation to the Commission piiiSuant to 
P.U.C. SUBST. R. 25.1070)(1) by omitting critical infOIJD8tion n:quiled by former P.U.C. 
SUBST. R. 25.107(gX9)(A) and 25.107(gX9)(B). The fact thai Franklin bad e.>:perieno:ed a 
mass transition of its customers to POLR in 2005 and bad pending complaints before the 
Commission, which ultimately led to the revocation of Franklin's REP certificate, are 
material events thai would bave likely resulted in the rejection of the Glacial REP 
application. 

C. Other Violatlou 

Four years later, beJinnins on May 21, 2010- the effective date ofcuncnt P.U.C. SUBS'T. R. 
25.107(g)(l)(D) - new experience and ownership n:quimnents, as well as financial 
n:quirements for the protection of customer deposits went into effect for all REPs. To dale, 
Glacial has failed to comply with and remain in compliance with the 10 percent ownership 
restriction for principals lh8l bave experienced a POLR event1 

In addition, Glacial has failed comply with P.U.C. SUBS'T. R. 25.47S(gX2) which n:quires 
REPs to disclose pricing information on their Electricity Facts Label (EFL). Glacial's EFLs 
do not show the price(s) thai it charges its custoonern. And finally, Cll3lOmerS' bills show~ 
Glacial has overbilled its customers, contrary to P.U.C. SUBS'T. R. 25.480(d), by assessmg 
sales tax on electricity associated with lesidential usage. Tax Code § 151.317 automatically 
exempts the residential use of electricity from st8le sales tax. 

7 Docb1 No. 32342 -Application ofGI«Ull ~ofT-. lnc../Ot' RaaU Ekt:trlc Pl'tJllidq {REP) 
C..ificatlcn, Noricc or Appuvol (MII'dl6, 2006). . 
1 To dole, Gory Mole COI!Cinues 10 be tbe llllliorily -.holder of Gia<ial EnerJiy Holdinp, wbic:b owns Glaoial 
Ener!IY or Taus, lac., a wbolly-owDod ~ of Glaoial "-~!' HoldiJ>p, ill violatic. of tbe 10 ~ 
o..-ipcap. 

UL RELIEF SOUGHT 

o.tE n:qucsts thai the Commission issue a notice of violation against Glacial with regard to 
its violation of PURA § 39.352, folliiCI' P.U.C. SuBST. R. 25.107(8X9XA), 25.107(gX9)(B), 
25.1070XI), and cum:nt P.U.C. SUBST. R. 25.107(gXI)(D); 25.475(gX2) and 25.480(d). 
The folio wins relief is recoiiiiDCDded: 

I) Issue an onler finding Glacial in violation orPURA § 39.352, former P.U.C. SUBST. 
R. 25.107(gX9)(A), 25.107(gX9)(B), and 25.1070)(1), and current P.U.C. SUBS'T. R. 
25.107(gXI)(D); 25.47S(g)(2) and 25.480(d); 

2) Issue an order imposing an administrative penalty of $199,000 on Glacial for its 
violation of PURA § 39.352, former P.U.C. SUBST. R. 25.107(g)(9)(A), 
25.!07(g)(9)(B), and 25.1070XI), and current P.U.C. SUBS'T. R. 25.107(gXI)(D); 
25.475(gX2) and 2S.480(d) 

3) The Commission issue an order n:quirin& Glacial to refund customers for all 
overbillin&s, including interest Ill the rille set by the Commission; and 

4) Such other and funbcr relief as warranted by law. 

IV. ADMINISTRATIVE PENAL TIES 

Glacial obtained its REP certificate through misleading information to the Commission by 
omittins malerial prior experience infonnation on its initial application. Moreover, Glacial 
is in violation of the Commission's current experience n:quirements and oWDCtShip 
restrictions which became effective on May 21, 20 I 0. Glacial is also in violation of certain 
customer protection rules and has overbilled its customers. 

PURA § 15.023 provides thai a penalty for a violation of PURA, Commission rule or order 
may be imposed in an amount not to exceul $25,000 for each violation and a separale 
violation is accrued for each day a violation continues or OCCIIIS. 

9 

Staff considers most oftbese violations to be Class A violations piiiSuanlto P.U.C. SUBS'T. R. 
25.8(h) because such violations resulted in: 

1) Fraudulent, unfair, misleading, deceptive, or anticompetitive business prao:tices; and 

2) A violation thai creates CCODOmic harm to a person or persons, or property in excess 
of $5,000, or creates an ecooomic benefit to the violator in excess of$5,000. 

' Sn Public Utility Rquillrory Act, TEX. UTU.. COD£ ANN. § 15.023 (Vernon 2007 .1: Supp. 2010) (PURA) 
(iDc:r<aiaa tbe maximum penally fiom $5,000 to W,OOO tor tbe moa egregioul riolatioas); JH olso P.U.C. 
suBST. R. 26.9(b)(3)(B)(vi) (eslobluaing a IIIUinUuD pcna11y or ru.ooo. ellOetivc Oetober 17, 2006, for 
violatioas related to li'ludulen~ unfilir, misleadiD&, deccptioe, or uticompotitive business pra<tices and whidl 
rauJt in u CCOilOIIlif: bann ar pia 10 a person or pc:noos in CKC&~ ofSS,OOO). 



PeaaJty Detempippriop 

Commission Staff recollliDCDd.s an administnllive penalty of $199,000 10 based upon the 
following analysis: 

1. SeriolWleu of the violalioa 

PURA and the aforementioned rules are intended to protect the market and customers from 
the REPs and their principals wbo have dcmonslraled through their actions thai they lack the 
managerial, teclmical and financial resources and abilities to provide continuous and reliable 
elecuic service. Providing false and misleading information to the Commission to obtain 
authorization to provide retail elecuic service and failing to comply with experience 
ownership requirements, customer protection rules and overbilling customers are very 
serious matters with significant financial implications to retail customers, transmission and 
distribution utilities (wires companies} and power genera10rs. The Commission established 
standards to promote bealthy competition and deter IIIISCI'Upllious operators from entering 
and remaining in the market. Allowing principals who have been involved with a defunct 
REP, wbicb experienced a mass transition of customers to POLR due to a failure to meet 
their financial obligations, to reentec and remain in the elec:trk market places market 
participants and customers 81 risk for future disruptions in service due to mismanagement 

2. Economic barm 1o property or eavlronment caued by tbe violatio• 

The overbilling by Glacial has caused economic harm to ils customers. And, the potential 
cxisls for additional economic harm given Mr. Mole's previous involvement with a REP thai 
experienced a POLR transition due to default on ils prior financial obligations. 

r.u.c. SVIIST. R. DaeriDdo• Peultv-AaOWit 
25.107 IXDJ Owlw>hiD CID $119000 
2!i.410(d Owrl>illirut 25 000 
25.107(& 9XA ~DixloouR 25000 
2!i.I071o AYB\ ~OixloouM 2!1000 
2H7.slli EFL Priciml Infonnodon s.ooo 
TOTAL $199000 

Unlike the ocher viololioo&,lbc violoDoo of P.U.C. SUBST. R. 2!1.107(&)(1)(0) JCPdial the OWIIIrlbip cop is 
contilluins ia ....,.IOd COIIIiD* ID nm. Ala propooecl penalty ..,. of$200 pa- cloy and !be • .-of days 
dwGiacial hu- OUiof._uon.:., bopmina;oa May 21, 20IO(Ibc efti:<liw- oftbe rulo) lhroucb 
Juw.y 5, 2012, cr S9S cloys. tbe propoaodpenally b-dlia v~ il cum:ady $119,000 (S200 • S9S days­
$119,000~ 

3. History of previous vlolatioa 

Glacial has a previous violation on record with the Commission relating to its failure to 
purchase renewable energy credils pwsuant to P.U.C. SUBST. R. 25.173 in 2007, Docket No. 
35990. 

4. Am011a1 aeceuary 1o deter future vlolatioao 

An administrative penalty is necessary in order to deter future violations and to set an 
example for other REPs applicants, especially since Glacial's primary principal, Gary Mole, 
was a principal of a REP thai experienced a mass transition of ils customers to POLR due to 
a failure to meet ils financial obligations. 

O&E recommends a penalty of $199,000 for the aforementioned violations. 

S. Eft'ortlllo correct l•e violation 

Glacial has indicated that it has made refunds of the sales taxes erroneously assessed and 
collec:ted on residential usage of electricity. Otherwise, there are no indications thai Glacial 
has taken any efforls to correct the ranaining, aforementioned violations. 

6. Odler fadon that justice may require 

The Staff is unaware of any other factors to take into consideration at this time. 

V. CONCLUSION 

Glacial's failure to comply with PURA § 39.352, former P.U.C. SUBST. R. 25.107(g}(9}(A}, 
25.107(8}(9}(8}, and 25.107(j}(l}, and current P.U.C. SUBST. R. 25.107(8}(l}(D}; 
25.475(8}(2} and 25.480(d} has serious, existing and potential implications to ils customers 
and market participanls alike. O&E recommends thai the Commission issue an order to 
impose an administrative penalty of $199,000 against Glacial for ils violation of PURA § 
39.352, former P.U.C. SUBST. R. 25.107(g}(9}(A}, 25.!07(g}(9}(B}, and 25.107(j}(l), and 
current P.U.C. SUBST. R. 25.107(g}(l}(D}; 25.475(g}(2} and 25.480(d}, order refunds for 
overbillings and orde< sucb other and further relief as warranted by law. 
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•• P;to • 
PVC DOCKET NO. aoM 

NOTICE Ot' VIOLA TJON OF PllRA I I 
39.352, FORMER P.U.C. SVBST. R. I 

Ft(~'·tr c-~, 1 
PVBUC VTIUTY ON 

.)/C.': 

l5.107(&)(JXA). l5.107(1)(9XB) ud I 
l5.lt7(JXI), ud CVIUlENT r.u.c. I 
SVBST. R. 25A74, 25A75, 25A79,15.411 I 
AND 15.413,1lELATED TO CUSTOMER I 
PROTECTION RULES FOR RJ:TAIL I 
ELECTRIC SUVICE BY GLACIAL I 
ENERGY OF TEXAS, INC. I 

OF TEXAS 

CQMMISSIQN STAfTS PIIITIQN FOR UVOCATION 

COMES now, tbc Staff (Sial!) of tbe Public Utility Commiuioo of Texas 

(CODIDiiuioo), in tbc public imaelt, llld files Slafl's PclitiOil for Revocatioa of retail 

electric provider ("REP") ccrtilicalion apinst Glacial faeray of Texas, lac. ("Glacial"). 

In support, Staff offen tbc followina: 

L lalndllcdoa 

Glacial tiled ill oriainaJ appliealion fOr REP catiticatiOD oo J""'*)' 27, 2006. 1 

In ils origiDalllpplicaliOD, Glacial flliled to cliaclolo tbc oWDCnbip intaest of Gary Mole 

(Glal:ial's llll1boriDd ~epracalalivc) in Fruklin Pcnvcr Company (Franklin), or tbc 

pcDIIiD& complainls apimt Fnmklill at thai time by TXU Elcclric Delivery Compeay 8lld 

CcDJerl'oint EncrsY Houslon 1D revoke Fnmklill's REP ccrtificale for failure 1D aatistY 
liD.mcial oblipliooa.1 Oa February 28, 2006, a ~ariD& on lbe merits wu held reprdina 

tbeac compllints and lbe Commiuioo subacquauly revobd Frmklin 's REP cenificatc 

011 July 17, 2006.3 While tbcoe complainls were pcadiDa tiDal deciai011 by lbe 

Commiui011, Glacial's REP certificale, No. 10123, wu approved adminialraUvcly in 

Docket No. 32342 011 Mu'Ch 6, 2006.4 

'~«- ofGIM:MI ~ofT- boc.,for liMa~ l'n1W4or{RU) c~ Dac:ka No. 
32342 (loaully 27, ~ 
'S./d; S. tliMJc_,_ofTXU ~ /Aiillwy~ tad C-o/Ill H-~ LLC. lo 
-/Wail-.,s.mc.l'-c.rt/lt»MNo.l0061of~Wal-. LTD,Dac:kaNo. 
31166 (May 27, 200,~ 
'C~ofTXUUwrJIO.U..,C_,tadc-l'oiiiiH-~LLC.Io-llltllil 
~-,.,.,.C.,~ No. 10061of~ Wat-- LTD, FiiiiiOnlcr, Dac:kaNo. 
31166 (July 17, 2006). 
'Norice of~ Dook&t No. 32J.42 (-.:116, 20G6~ 

j 

Oa Juwary 6, 2012, Staff tiled ill Notice of Violalion (NOV) in Ibis docbt 

punuam to P.U.C. Proc. R. 22.26, tbaeby 1101ifyius Glacial that tbc Ovcr3i&bl 111111 

Enfon:cmcm Division (O&E) of tbc Public Utility Commission of Tcxu (Commiaioo) 

is ICCOIIIIIICIIid UleiiDialt of admini.slrative penalties apinsl Glacial for failure 1D 

comply wilh Public Utility Reaul8lory Al:l (PURA)' §39.352, former P.U.C. SUBST. R. 

25.107(&)(9XA), 25.107(g)(9XB), 25.107(jXI). 8lld cunad P.U.C. SuBST. R. 25.474, 

25.475, 35.479, 25.480 8lld 25.483, relllled to Customa' l'roleo:lion Rules for Retail 

Electric Service. The violalioas allepd IIIC Class A 111111 8 violalioos. 

IL Stafl'1 Pedtioa for lln-doll 

Staff now pctitioas 10 revoke Glacial's REP ccrti&ate, no 10123, pursu8Dt 

to PURA §§ 14.0",17.051, 39.1SI(j), 39.3S211Dd 39JS6(a). 

Staff petitions for revocation of Glacial's REP c:crtitication for tbe 

following RUODS:
6 (I) Glacial's initial REP application bad llllllerial omissioos 

rcgardiDJ the pcndina eomplaint pnx:cedinas against Franklin IIDd Mr. Mole's 

owncnh.ip interest IIDd expcricnc:c with Fl'llllk1in in violalioo of P.U.C. SUBST. R. 

25.107(j)(l) IIDd fOI'IIICI' P.U.C. Suasr. R. 25.107(g)(9)(A) IIDd 2S.l07(g)(9XB). 

The fact tbal Franklin bad cxpericDced a mass II'IIDSitioo of it! customers 10 POLR 

in 2005 IIDd bad pendina ~ before the Commission, which ultimately led 

10 the revocation ofFnnklin's REP ccrtificale, III'C marcrial evcms tbal would have 

likely resulted in the n:jectioa of Glacial's REP appfu:alion; and, (2) Glacial bas 

failed to comply with aod maintain compliaD!;c with the I 0% oWDI:lSbip rcstric:tion 

for principals tbal have experienced a POLR event pllrSWUit to curreat P.U.C. 

SUBST. R. 25.107(g)(IXD). 

WHEREFORE, PREMISES CONSIDERED, Staffpetitioos for revocation of 

Glacial's REP ca1ifica1e, DO 10123, punumt 1D PURA §§ 14.051, 17.051, 39.151(j), 

39.352 111111 39.356(a). 

1 Public: Uti~ a.,..-y Al:l, TEx. UTU- COO. AHN. If 11.001-66.016 (V..,_ 2007 .It Supp. 
2DIDXPURA~ 
'S.. tliMJ NOIQ of Violtllklll ofi'UIU jJ9.JJ1,for-I'.U.C S1tboL R. 2J./07(g){'J)(B) tllld 
1J./070J(I),tad.,.,._I',U.C. SoiJJt. R.1J.474, 2J.47J,1J.479, 1J.4110tllld1J.4M, ~IOCrut­
- hiM for llltllil ~k: IWYU:o by Glod.l UwrJo' ofT-. htc., Dac:ka No. 40090 (111111101)' 6, 
2012). 



DATI: Juury9,2112 ~ly Submitled, 

Robert M. Lema 
Divisioa DiRCior 
Ovasil!ht and Eatbrcement Division 
s- Bar No. 12525500 

~)Y\~ 
sUiii!MStith 
Allomey-0\oeniaht IDd Enfilrcement 
Division 
s- Bar No. 24014269 
(512) 936-7307 
(512) 936-7208 (filcaimile) 
Public Utility Commiaion ofTexa 
1701 N.Cona-aA-
P.O. Box 13326 
Austin, Texa71711·3326 

PUC DOCDT NO._,. 

CERTIPJCATJ: OF SERVICE 

I cenif)' dw a copy of this document wiD be served on all parties of record on this 

the 9"'day of January, 2012 in accordance with P.U.C. PnK:edural Rule 22.74. 

fl:n..Nlli'x1rl_ ~ 



~ PATTON B066Sur 
AflOIIEYS HIll l5JO M Stnct NW 

w.-...oc2m.17 
(202) 4S7.6QOO 

Ptaillill(202)457-6315 

Suoc l, 2011 

V!AFEQEX 

Brennan Foley 
Attorney, Legal Division 
Public Utility Commission of Teus 
1701 N. Congress Avenue 
P.O. Box 13326 
Austin. Texas 78711-3326 

RE: Investigation of Compliance witb PURA § 39.3.52, Cenifu:alion of Retail Electric 
Providers and P.U.C. SUBST. R. 2.5.107, Relaled 10 Certification ofRelail Electric 
Providers 
lnYe§!jgljon I 20 II 0.5()()() I 

Dear Mr. Foley. 

Attacbed please find the Response of Glacial Eacrgy of Texas. Inc. 10 Commission Staff's 
FtrSt Request For Admisaions in the above-refereDced investigation. Please CODiaclthe 
undersigned if }'011 have aoy questions repn1ina this submissim. 

Respectfully submitted, 

?.DAd t~·-1 . 
: - ~ = 

~ 
I Siicdcc:a G. y N 

CJeorse D. {Cbip) Cumon, Sr. :..... ,.. 
Mcn:dith M. Solivert =~ 

Patton Bogga UP 
~ : .. ·-2.5.50 M Street NW ~' 

,.., 
0 "' Wuhington, OC 20037 :z: 

Tel: {202) 4.57-6000 

COIIIUI!IforGitlciDJ Energy ofTems, Inc. 

Eocloswes 

SI7106J 

.R&!: 

INVESTIGATION NO. 2011050001 

RESPONSE OF GLACIAL ENERGY OF TEXAS,INC. TO 
COMMISSION STAFF'S FIRST REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS TO 

QUESTION NOS. RK-1 THROUGH RK-1' 

Admit or deny that Gary Mole was the Chief Executive Officer of Glacial Energy 
Texas, Inc. as of January 27. 2006. 

hP!!! .. to BK-1: 

Admit. 

Prepared By: Gary Mole 
Dale: Suoc I, 2011 

517106J b 



RK-Z: 

INVESTIGATION NO. 2011050001 

RESPONSE OF GLACIAL ENERGY OF TEXAS, INC. TO 
COMMISSION ST AFT'S FIRST REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS TO 

QUESTION NOS. RK-1 THROUGH RK-16 

Admit or deny !hal Gary Mole hod any direct or indirect pecuniary inleleSis as an 
owner, shareholder, principal, officer, director ami/or employee in Glacial Energy 
Holdings, U..C as of January 27, 2006. Specify !he type of pecuniary inleleSI and 
provide details regarding same. 

Rgpoue to RK-Z: 

Admit As of January 27, 2006, Gory Mole was !he sole slwd!older and Chief Executive 
Officer of Glacial Energy Holdings. 

Prepared By: Gary Mole 
Date: June I, 2011 

51710113 

2 

RK-3: 

INVESTIGATION NO. 2011050001 

RESPONSE OF GLACIAL ENERGY OF TEXAS, INC TO 
COMMISSION STAFF'S FIRST REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS TO 

QUESTION NOS. RK-1 THROUGH RK-16 

Admit or deny lhnt Gory Mole had any direct or indirect pecuniary inleresls as an 
owner, shareholder. principal, officer. director and/or employee in Energy West 
R""ources, L TO as of J1111uary 27, 2006. Specify !he type of pecuniary interest and 
provide details regarding same. 

Rppoue to RK-3: 

Admit Upon informDiion and belief, Energy West Resources, Lid. formally changed its name to 
Franklin Power Company before Toucbdown Properties, U..C ..:quin:d 600,000 shares of 
common stock in Franklin Power Compmy. On October 31. 2003, Enfqy West Resources. Ltd. 
filed an application with !he Secretary of Slate pursuant to the Texaa Reviled Limited 
Putnership Act to formally change its name to Franklin Power Compmy. Thereafter, on 
November 25. 2003. Touchdown Properties, U.C acquired 600,000 shares of common stock in 
Franklin Power Company. Mr. Mole wu !he sole OWIIes'ofToucbdown Properties, U.C •!he 
time of !he stock acquisition; however, because the stock IICqlli.silion CJCCIIIRd after the 
company's name change, Gary Mole hill never had my inleleSI as prillcipal. officer, director or 
employee of Energy West Resources, Lid. 

Prepared By: Gary Mole 
Date: June I, 2011 

51711113 

3 



RK-4: 

INVESTIGATION NO. 2811050001 

KESPONSE OF GLACIAL ENERGY OF TEXAS, INC. TO 
COMMISSION STAFF'S FIRST REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS TO 

QUESTION NOS. RK.J THROUGH RK-16 

Admit or deny that Gary Mole had any direct or indirecl pecuniary interests as an 
owner. shareholder. principal. officer. director and/or employee in Touchdown 
Propenies. LLC as of January 27. 2006. Specify the type of pecuniary interest and 
provide details regarding same. 

hpoese 1o u;..a: 

Admit As of JanUIU)' 27, 2006, Gary Mole was the sole member of Touchdown Properties, 
u..c. 

Prcparal By: Gary Mole 
Date: June I, 2011 

SI7106S 
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~: 

INVESTIGATION NO. 2811050001 

RESPONSE OF GLACIAL ENERGY OF TEXAS, INC. TO 
COMMISSION STAFF'S FIRST REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS TO 

QUESTION NOS. RK.J THROUGH RK-16 

Admil or deny thai Gary Mole bad any direct or indirect pecuniary intercsl5 as an 
owner. shareholder, principal. offioer, diredor and/or employee in Franklin Power 
Company as of January 27, 2006. Specify !be lype of pecuniary i111CreSt and 
provide derails regarding same. 

Respc!I!!!C lo RK-5: 

Admit On November 25, 2003, Touchdown Propenies, U..C acquired 600,000 shan:s of 
common stock in Franklin Power Company. Mr. Mole was the sole owner of Touchdown 
Propenies, U..C alrbc time of !he stock acquisition. 

Prcparal By: Gary Mole 
Date: June I, 2011 

SI7106S 

5 
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INVESTIGATION NO. :Z011050001 

RESPONSE OF GLACIAL ENERGY OF TEXAS, INC. TO 
COMMISSION STAFF'S nRST REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS TO 

QUESTION NOS. RK.J THROUGH RK-16 

Admit or deny tbat Gary Mole had any direct or iDdirect pecuniary interests as an 
owner, shareholder, principal, officer, director and/or employee in Energy West 
Resources, LID on and prior to Aprill8, 2005. Specify the type of pecuniary 
interest and provide details regarding same. 

lbspoaae to RK-6: 

AdmiL See response to RK-3. 

Prepared By: Gary Mole 
Date: June!, 2011 

5t7101S 

6 

U:Z: 

INVESTIGATION NO. :ZOil050801 

RESPONSE OF GLACIAL ENERGY OF TEXAS, INC. TO 
COMMISSION STAFF'S FIRST REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS TO 

QUESTION NOS. RK-1 THROUGH RK-16 

Admit or deny that Gary Mole had any direct or indirect pecuniary interests as on 
owner, shareholder, principal, officer, di=tor and/or employee in Touchdown 
Propertieo, LLC on and prior to April 18, 2005. Specify the type of pecuniary 
interest and provide details regarding same. 

R!!I!O!!!!e to RK-7: 

AdmiL On and prior to April IS, 2005, Gary Mole was the sole member of Touchdown 
Properties, LLC. 

Prepared By: Gary Mole 
Date: June I. 2011 

5t7101S 
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b 



U:§: 

INVESTIGATION NO. 20UOSOOU1 

RESPONSE OF GLACIAL ENERGY OF TEXAS,lNC. TO 
COMMISSION STAFF'S FIRST REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS TO 

QUESTION NOS. RK-1 THilOUGH RK-16 

Admit or deny thai Gary Mole had any diRe~ or incfuect pecuniary in~<nsts .. an 
owner. shareholder. principal, officer, director and/or employee in Fnmklin Power 
Compnny on nod prior 10 April 18, 2005. Specify tile type of pecuniary in~<nst 
nod pcovide details regardins same. 

Respoi!H to U:=': 

Admit. See response 10 RK-S. 

Prepared By: Gary Mole 
Date: June 1, 2011 

5t7106J 
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R&!: 

INVESTIGATION NO. 20UOSOOU1 

RESPONSE OF GLACIAL ENERGY OF TEXAS, INC. TO 
COMMISSION STAFF'S FIRST REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS TO 

QUESTION NOS. RK-1 THROUGH RK-16 

Admit or deny tbal Franl<lin Power Company acquired owner.<hip interest in 
Energy West Resources, LTD. circa 2003. Specify the type of owricrship interest 
ond provide details regarding same. 

llgDO!!K to RK-9: 

Both Gary Mole and Glacial Energy Holdinp are without sufficient information 10 form an 
opinion .. 10 tile truth of this Request 

Prepared By: Gary Mole 
OIIC: lWlC I, 2011 

5171063 
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RK-10: 

INVESTIGATION NO. 2011050001 

RESPONSE OF GLACIAL ENERGY OF TEXAS, INC. TO 
COMMISSION STAFF'S FIRST REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS TO 

QUESTION NOS. RK·I THROUGH RK-16 

Admit or deny that Gary Mole has had any business relaliOII!Ihip with Roger 
McAulay. Provide a description of any relationship with Roger McAulay. 

Respo!!!e to RK-10: 

Admit Touchdown Properties LLC. n company owned by Gary Mole, was a shareholder of 
Franklin Power Company, an entity for which Roger McAulay was an officer. 

Prepared By: Gary Mole 
Date: June\, 2011 

5171063 
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RK-11: 

INVESTIGATION NO. 2011050001 

RESPONSE OF GLACIAL ENERGY OF TEXAS, INC. TO 
COMMISSION STAFF'S FIRST REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS TO 

QUESTION NOS. RK-1 THROUGH RK-Ui 

Admit or deny that Gary Mole has had any buoiness relationship with 
Michael Petras. Provide a description of any relatiOII!Ihip with Michael 
Petras. 

Respo!!R to BK-11: 

Admit Touchdown Properties U.C. a company owned by Gary Mole. was a shareholder of 
Frnnlclin Power Company, an entity for wbich Michael Petras was an officer. 

Prepared By: Gary Mole 
Date: June\, 2011 

5171063 

11 
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INVESTIGATION NO. 2011050001 

RESPONSE OF GLACIAL ENERGY OF TEXAS, INC. TO 
COMMISSION STAFF'S nRST REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS TO 

QUESTION NOS. RK-1 THROUGH RK·l6 

Admit or deny that Gary Mole has had any business relationship with Cathi 
Echols. Provide a description of any relationship with Cadli Ecllols. 

Resi!O!!I!! to RK-12: 

AdmiL Touchdown Properties LLC, a oompaoy owned by Gary Mole, was a shareholder of 
Fraoldin Power Company, an entity for wbich Cathi Ecbols wu an officer. 

Prepared By: Gary Mole 
Date: June I, 2011 

517t063 

12 

U:U= 

INVESTIGATION NO. 2011050001 

RESPONSE OF GLACIAL ENERGY OF TEXAS, INC. TO 
COMMISSION STAFF'S FIRST REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS TO 

QUESTION NOS. RK-1 THROUGH RK-16 

Admit or deny that Touchdown Properties. LLC acquinod an owncnhip interest in 
Franklin Power Company through a restricted stock pwchase agrecmcnt (600,000 
common stock shares), circa 2003. Specify the type of owncnhip interest and 
provide details regarding same. 

llgoo!!!le to RK·IJ: 

AdmiL Touchdown Properties, LLC acquired an oWOCISb.ip interest in Fraoldin Power Company 
wbco it purcbascd 600,000 sbares of coounoo stock on November 25, 2003. 

Prepared By: Gary Mole 
Date: Juoc I. 2011 

5171063 

13 



RK-14: 

INVESTIGATION NO. :ZOUOSOOOI 

RESPONSE OF GLACIAL ENERGY OF TEXAS, INC TO 
COMMISSION STAFf'S FIRST REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS TO 

QUESTION NOS. RK-1 THROUGH RK-16 

Admit or deny that the attached stock certif1C81e copy is a true and correct copy of 
the original stock c:ertitkate that certifieo that Touchdown Properties. lLC is the 
record holder of 600.000 share! of common stock of Franlclin Power Company. 

ResJI!!!!!! to RK-14: 

Admit. 

Prepored By: Gary Mole 
Date: June 1, 2011 

5171063 

14 

~: 

INVESTIGATION NO. :ZOIIOSOOOl 

RESPONSE OF GLACIAL ENERGY OF TEXAS, INC TO 
COMMISSION STAFF'S ftRST REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS TO 

QUESTION NOS. RK-1 THROUGH RK-16 

Admit or deny that the attached signature page i• a true and correct copy of the 
original signature page regarding the restricted stock purdwe agreement between 
Frnnklin Power Company and Touchdown Propertieo, ILC. 

lle!!poaR to RK-15: 

Admit. 

Prepared By: Gary Mole 
Date: June 1. 2011 

5171063 
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RK-16: 

INVESTIGATION NO.l0111150081 

RESPONSE OF GLACIAL ENERGY OF TEXAS, INC. TO 
COMMISSION STAFF'S FIRST REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS TO 

QUESTION NOS. RK-1 THROUGH RI-16 

Admit or deny lhllllhe signanue of Gary Mole on the llltlldled signawre page of 
the reslrictal .aock puicllase Agreement betweat Franlclin Power Cnmpany and 
Touchdown Properties, lLC is !he signalllre of lhe ssme Gary Mole whose 
signanue appean~ on the o.ttached affidavit filed with !he application form for 
retail elcaric provider certification with !he Public Utility Commiaaion of Texas, 
Docket No. 32342. 

Reapoose to RK-16: 

AdrniL 

Prepared By: Gary Mole 
Dille: June I, 2011 

St71063 
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PUBUC UTIUTY COMMISSION OF TEXAS 
RESPONSE OF GLACIAL ENERGY OJ TEXAS, INC. TO 

COMMISSION ST AYF'S FIRST REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS TO 
QUESTION NOS. RK-1 THROUGH RK-16 

lavalipllon 1120111151001 

AFFIDAVIT 

OAR Y MOLE being duly sworn, slates !he following wtder osth: lhlll he is Chief 
Executive Office of Glacial Energy of Texas, Inc., lhsl he preJ!IIIlld the Affidavit oubmitted in !he 
above-captioned proceeding, and lhallbe slatements coolained lherein are !rue IUid correct lo !he 
best of his lu!owledge and belief. 

~)16, 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME, this I s1 day of June 20 II. 

Nolary Public 

Printed Name: ----------

ltYKIIUC 
,,J-/'i,I'NII 
~Eap.,-7,2012 

NPCam..u--.JNP..-.oe 
!lk. ..,..._.,.,. JoM w.uicl 

~Jm06 
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~PATTON BOGGSur 
IIIIUEIS 11 Ill 

August 1, 2011 

VIA FEDEX AND EMAIL 

Bm~n~~~Foley 
AIIDmey, Lepl Division 
Public Utility Commiaion ofTexu 
1701 N. Conpea A¥elllle 
P.O. Box 13326 
Austin, Texas 71711-3326 

lS!OMSMer.NW 

w ... _OClGO:I7 
(202)457-

F-.aimle {202) 457.-6ll j 

RE: lnveotiption ofComplilnce with PURA § 39.352, Certification of Retail Electric 
Providen and P.U.C. SUBST. R. 25.107, Rclllllod to Certification of Retail Electric 
Pmyjden.lnm!jptjon If 20 II OSOOO! 

Dear Mr. Foley: 

Altllcbed pi- find the Rcsponle ofOiacilll Eneqy of Texas, Inc. to Commission Stall's 
Second Request For Admissions in the aboft-refemJced investiption. We respectfully Iequest 
that the Shareholders' Agreemeub, llllacbed as Attacbment A bon:lo, be llelllod as confidential. 
Please ~ the undenigned if you have any questions reprding this submission. 

EDclosures 

51114135 

Rcspectfidly submitted, 

~~(AJ\. 
George D. (Chip) Cumoa, Jr. 
Mmedi1h M. Joliv=l 
PllltOIIBoggsLLP 
2SSO M Street NW 
Wasbington, DC 2003 7 
Tel: (202) 457~ 

CCIIIIUel for Glacial Enugy o[TtDCt18, Inc. 

.·.; 

RJQ-1: 

INVESTIGATION NO. 11110541011 

RESPONSE or GLACIAL I!NI!RGY or TEXAS, INC. TO 
COMMISSION ST APr'S SECOND REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS TO 

QUESTION NOS. RJa-1 THROUGH JUa-.5 

b Oary Mole cunently the sole shareholder of Olacilll Eoergy Holdiap'l 
If not, explain in delailllll cbanges in owuenbip since Jam.ry 27, 2006 
and provide documentalion reprding Sllllle. 

Rapoue lo RKl-1: Gary Mole cum:atly bolds 111 80% i-.t in Glacial Eneqy Holdings. 
Prior to Aupst 2010, Mr. Mole- the sole slmebolder ofOIICial 
Eneqy Holclinp. In Au1JUS120 I 0, Mr. Mole tnnsfened 111 II% inteftsl 
1o Hubro Manqanent, LLC ("Hubro") IIIII a 9% inteftsl to Pholoa 
~ LLC ("Photon"). HubnJ IIIII PholoJa 11e the liiiiZZ8IUne 
leaders of Glacial Eneqy Holdinp, IIIII Mr. Mole~ tbele 
""- in cOIIIIOCiiou with a Olacilll Eneqy HolciiDgs debt finlllc:iDg. 
SH the Hasbro and Pboton Sbar<bolder's Agreemems, llllacbed as 
Altacbmenl A berelo. 

l'lepued By: Gary Mole 
Dale: August I, 2011 
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PUBLIC llTILlTY COMMISSION OJ' TEXAS 
ltESPONSI: OJ' GLACIAL ENDGY OJ' TEXAS, INC. TO 

COMMISSION ST AI'J"S J1RST REQUEST J'OR ADMISSIONS TO 
QUI:STION NOS. IUa-1 THROUGH IUCl-5 

STATEOF U.S.W-ISIAIIIII) 
COUNTY OF ST-~ 

lav ........ llllll.,_J 

AI'J'IDA VIT 

GARY MOLE bciq duly swom, - tbe followiiJa UDder Olllh: d..! be ia Cbid -
Executive Office ofGiacl.l Eaav ofTc:xaa,hlc., tblt be pepiRd tbe A1fidavit IUbmit!ed iD tbe 
~~ llld d..! tbe ..,__ -a..d lbrniD- lnlellld correct 10 !be 
best ofhU lalowloclae llld belief. 

~/!{_~ 
a.yMoJe 

"""""""'~'"'"" """""''"'· 
~-N<. - .. 

PriDied N~m~~: &-z-<van-c 211!9"'Jil&'--:,2)pAfc.MI 
- ... l,;.-:,~~ Ccmmiajop E.llpircs: f1 l£o2o-13 

.-_. ;>". . . .. .. _ .• 

·~~.r_:.-~_::~:;.·~:J-~:~;: :~·-. :!':.~:.=~ ... ,.D..,.. 
' . ~ .. ,: :.~= =J~:::::':r~J~~~~ zot• 

·>:~->~-,) ( 1t_,.:~:;~ SL The••• I II. Jolin DJatrlct 

•f '..'_,-··;_·:··~· -:\'· 
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one or more intcnnec.liarics, is in control of, is conlrollcd by, or is under common conlrol 
with, the Shareholder and (ii) any person who is a director, officer, 111anag<r or partner uflhc 
Sharcholller or of auy person described in clause (i) above. for lhc purposes of this 
detinilion, "control11 (includin~&. with con-elolive meanings. the lc:nns "conlrolling''t 
"coulrollcd by" and "under c:onunon conlrol wilhj, u applied to any person, means lhc 
power, direcdy or indim:dy, to YOie more than SO% of the securities having ordinury YOiing 
poiYCI' for the election of directors of such person, or to direct or cause lhc direction or the 
manaacmcntand policies of !hot pcrsx~, wbclhcr by voting power, contract or olhcnvise. 

(d) The pledge and assiiJllncnt of Sharcs to Mlrbrldgc Energy Finance Fund, 
Centurion Credit lntcrMtional and lhc first Nlllional Bank ofTr:liU. 

1.3 Transr.r Notit!catjop. Subject to lhe restrictions on transfer set forth herein, 
and prior to any Transfi=r to a Pennltred Trans"""' in ICCOid8ncc wilh Section 1.2 above 
bccooning cr&:ctivc (i} lhe Minoril)l Shareholder sholl noli I}< the Corporation in writing prior 
10 any Tran.sfw of any Shares and such nollcc shall set forth (a} lhc date and manner of lhc 
proposed Tnnsfer, (b) the IWIIIber of Slwas to be Transfiorred; and (c) lhe namo of lhe 
proposed lniDSfi:rec of lhc Shares and (ll) lhc propasccl lnalfen:c shall qrco to be bound by 
lhc terms oflhis Agrcornentq a Minority Shareholdor. 

1.4 C!l!J!OI!I!c Ac!J. The Corporation .,1 noe transrer on il! books any 
certificalcs fix lhc S'-"" owned by lhc Minority Shanholdcr, nor issua any ccrtilk:ale in lieu 
of such Shara, nor Issue 111y new shares unlca it hu been Sllisfied of compliance wilh -h 
and every coadition henof alfcctina such Shares or ccrtif-

ARTICL&ll 

Sl!mholder Rich!! 

2.1 Dru•A!ong Ri&bts. (a) It; u allllllit oh.Salc E~cnt (aa defined bciQW), any 
shareholder boldina a ~orily of Jho: issued ond oublilndina shale$ of lhc Corponlion. 
proposes to transfer any or all of ill or lhcir sharu ofComman Slllck 10 any jlel'son lhlll is not 
a Permitted TmDsferec (a ~ lhcn SIIGb Jb.atcOOida (lhc •.QiaWoa 
~. may, lit 1-live (5} dayl prior to the COIISiinuriiotian of the Disposition, (liw 
wriltcn notice (il "Qj.mgs!tlgn Na!jse"] 10 tho Minarily SIMreholdW duaibina lha ...,.. and 
conditions of the DisposilioA in ............,. deQil llld tile Mlnoril)l Shareholder shall be 
required, if reqiiii#Cd by lbc Disposlna Shnbolder, 10 WticipatO mabl)' in IUCb Disposition 
at ihc san~e price ·per share u lhlll ol&nd to lhc Dlsposina ShaRholdcr and on Olhcr tcmu 
consisll:nt with any riahQ ond ~I'CIICIII oftbo Sbla.._ 

(b) If llli: ~. pursuant ID a Disposition is purci!uing 1 specifiOd limited 
ownbcr of shara or Conm11111 Stoct, lhc Minority Slw<iholdcr sbaU scf~ if ~ucstcd by lhc 
Dlsposlns Shareholder, 10 the purchacr, up to tbol ~ of Shlla owned by the Minority 
Shareholder which is in the SIIIIC pn>ponion ID lbc Minority Shanbolder's rotal ownership or 
Shares u tllC number of shlla of Common Stock being sold by the Oisposina Shanholder is 
10 lhc Dispooina Shareholder's IDial QWncrship of Common Stock. 

(c) As used hm:ia, ~means a sale ofa ~orilyofthc Corporation's 
IISSCIS, or any merger, consolidation or olhcr lnmUclion of lhc Corporation wilh or into 
anolhcr oorporalion, cnlity or person, other than 1 lrllllaclioo in which the holders (or any 
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such New Securities, (ii) the number of such Ne1v Securities lo be offered, mld (iii) the price 
and tcnns, if any, upon which il propo5eS 10 offer such New Securities. 

(b) ny notifocaJion to the Corporation within IWenly (20) days after the OfTer Notice 
is &iYOII, lhc Minority Shareholder may eleelto purch- or othenvlse acquire, at the price and 
on the tem•s specified in the Ollior Notice, up to thol portion of such New Securities which 
equals the p,.,.,.,nlon thlt the equity sec:urilies issued ond held, by lhe Minority Slmdlolder 
bears to the tolal equity securities oflhe Corponlllon lhen oulslllndi"'. 

(e) If all New Securities referred ., In lhe Oll'er Nollce ore not elec:ttd to be 
purchased or ocqulred as pn~vidcd In (b), the Corponlllon m1y, during the ninety (90) day 
period followil1g the expiration of the periods pnJYided in Sec:tion (b), oll'er and sell the 
remaining unsubscribed portion of such New Securities to 1ny Peroon or -.s ala price not 
less than, and upon terms no more Iii-able lo the ollioree !han, those ipeelfied in tho Offl:r 
Notice. If the Corporadon doe! not enter into an aareementlbr the sale of !he New Securities 
within such period, or If such • .....,., ... , is not consummoled within thirty (30) dlfl of the 
execution thereof, the right provided hereunder ihlll be deemed lo bot revived and such New 
Securidcs sholl nol be of!ered onless first reolliored ID lhe Minority Shlreholtler. 

(d) The pnJYislon of this Seelion 2.4 shill not appl)' to 1ft iss!Minoe of (i) up ID 
2,321,4l7 shores ofCornmon Stoelc, represeaci"'lO% of the issued and ou!Siandlna shlll'e5 of 
Common Stoek of the Corpondlon as of the date llcret>f, 10 the CO<pOI'BIIDn '1 offiCOIIS end 
dlrec:IDI'S (other then Mole) pursuanl ID 1 ~~ inc:endve plxn eslllblbhal by lhe 
Corporation lbr their beneflt ODd opproyed by me Boald. iilcladinathullirnuttivc vole of th11 
PhoiDn Directors, (li) securities Issued in a Public Ofl:rfna; and (Ill) the ISIUince of 
securities in conneedon wllh a bane fKie business .cqulsltion by the Cilrporalion of one or 
more entities, whether by m"'F", consolidation, purchaw of' asseu, exdlanae of iloek or 
unil!, or olllerwbe. 

ARTICLKIIX 

Board orD!nctan 

l.l Votinl Amen!ontas 10 E!cction ofPI!!!!!Ion. 

(a) The Board ofllireelors oflhe Corporatlan (lhe ·~ shalllniliolly oonslsr 
ofOary Mole, Mark Finley, David Levy and lsac Barber • .forpurppsesoCthisAI'dcle Ill. 
David Levy and lsuc Barber shill be relbrred to u the "l'ho!on Dlrecl!!rs'". Subjee!ID lhe 
terms or the certificate of Incorporation or the Corpcn!icin IUid appllcllble law, ...,.. member 
oflhe Board ihall have one (l) vote on sch mllter ID coma befbre the Board, except lbr 
Mole who shall have two (2) VOles. 

(b) Por so Ions as Minority Shlreholder or irs PermiUed T~ contlniR: to 
0\VII at least SO% of !be Shores subscribed lbr on the dale hereof, Mole lnd Minority 
Shareholtler agree to vote all of the Sharea now owned or hereafter litqllired by !ham (lnd 
attend, in peroon or by proo:y, all meetings ofshlrebolders called lbr d10 pui'(IOtO ofeleCling 
direclors), and the Corponlllon lll'ee5ID bike ollacllons (inctudln& but notlimiled to the 
norninotion of specified persons) to cause and maintain the election orlhe Photon Directors to 
lhe Board. 
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5.1 Term of AorcanenL This Asreementnnd all rcslricliom on the Shares ti'C8led 
hereby sholl conunenee on the dale hen:of and shalltcrminaiC on lhe occurrenee of any of the 
following events: (a) a single shareholder becoming the owner of all oflhe ouUiandins shares 
of lhe Corporalion; (b) a Public Oflering; (c) lhe e.•eculion of 1 written insll'llnlelll by the 
Corporation and all persons who then own shares of Common SIOCk, subject 10 this 
Agreement or a slmlllll' a.....,.,enl, which tcnninales the same; or (d) the llquldalion and 
disoolution ofthe Corporation. 

ARTICLE VI 

M~Kelloneou 

6.1 Blndlna .., Suecegag. This Apeement •hall be bindlna upon and Inure to 
the benefit of lhe Corponllon and its successors and assiii"S. ond the Minoril)' Shlrcholder 
and Its penllhled transftorees. Except u otherwise expressly provided herein, nodlina 
contained herein ihlll confer or is intended to confer on nny third party or entity whlcll is not 
a party to this AIII'Cernenl any riahb wider this Aareemenr. 

6.2 New Shm!Jo!dm. To become a party 10 lhls AaJ'eemenl, a shareholtler ihlll 
execute a joinder •..-en• sobstenrially In the lbrrn or~ an.chcd herelo (a ".12im!!;r 
~ which the Corporation ihall countersill" aion1 with 1117 other documents, 
lnsi!Unlelltllnd apeements- .-ably required by the Corporation. A Joinder Apeement 
duly execuled by such shareholder llld countersJaned by the Corpmotion ihall be suffieieR! 
lbr all purposes ID CIIIIO such shlrehoidel' to beeome a party h..._ IIHI II shall not be 
necessary IQ obtain lhe signature. of any other ihlll'eholders on or In oonneetiOJt with such 
Joinder A.,.......ent. 

IS.l l!n!!re A""""*'L This Agftenlenr consdiUies the entire . ..,.ecmem be!lwen 
the paatles "'lmin1 Ia the subject molter hereof. Thi~ A.....,.,ent cannot be chenaed or 
terrninmd orally. This Agreement !MY bot amended. the plrlies •Ill}' lib 1ny action Ml'ein 
prolllbl!al or omft 10 lake atlion htn:in required lobe performed by them, llld 1ny breaoch of 
or cornpllanca wilh uy cO\'CIIII'It, aareement, warnnly orrepresenwiorlmay bot wolved, only 
if the written consent or wal- is oblaiDed ll'Dm the Corporadon. 

6.4 Gcr!emln• Law. This Apemen~ ihlll be govemed by mel construed in 
accordance with the internal laws of the Sblte or Kew Yort, wirliout giYing effect m 
principles ofconfllers of l~w. 

6.5 ~. In lbe event that anyooe or more of !be p!'IIYisions or thh 
As.-nent ihall lbr my I'IIIISOI1 be held to be invalid, illegal or unenlbreeable in any respect, 
such invollcfd)', illeplily or unenlbrcabllity shall not affioct ony other pn~vlslons of this 
A.,_.....tand this Agreetneill shall be conslrued IS ir such invalid, illepl or unenf'Oreeoble 
provisions had never been COnllined herein. 

6.6 ~. All notices, statements and other cornmunicliloos pnJYided for by 
this Agreem101t shall be in wrili"' and shall be deemed to have been given when ac:IUilly 
delivered ID the party to which nodee is given when hand deliYIII'ed, when received if sent by 
"'lecopier or by same day or ov~~M~ilhl recoanized commerci1l courier service or when 
moiled postage paid by reaistered or certified mail, return receipt requested, addressed to the 
party to which notice is slven 11 Its address on 61e with lhe Corporation ot at its address ser 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, lhc panicl bema hove IOICCUIOd this Shurdloldcll' 
A....,_ aooFtho cloy and yarflr•aboYO wrlncn. 

~_;_.~-K/'1~:-+j,-'--~-·vl~/-~ 
PHO"fON MAtiAGIIMENT, LLC 

---· 
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one or more inlcnnediarics. is in control of, is conuolled by, or is 101dcr common control 
wilh, the ShlllChotdcr and (ii) any pcrJOII 1vho is a director, offiCCI', tnatJagcr or purtncr of the 
Shordloluc'F or of any person described in clause (i) above. For the purposes oF this 
definition. "control" (incJudin& with corMiative meanings. the tcmiS .. controlling", 
"'controlletl by" and ~under common control withj, u applied to any person, mans tha 
power, dire.:dy or indirectly, to voce n1orc than 50% oF the securities having onlinary voting 
power for the electioo oF din:ctcn of such llCI"SOO, or to direct or cause the direclion of the 
llliJUI&Cillellt and policias of thai penon, whether by votina power, conlnlct or olhenvise. 

(d) 1110 pledge and ussignment of Shares to Marbrid&e Energy FiiWlCC Fund, 
Centurion Credit lnternllional and lhc First National Bank orTcxas. 

I.J Transfer Noli !jcation. Subject to lhc restrictions on trans!Cr set Forth herein, 
and prior to any Trans!Cr to 1 Permillcd Translieoee In occordanco with Section 12 above 
bc<:omlna e!Tecllve (i) the Minority Shardloldcr shall notifY the Corponlion In wridn& prior 
ID any Transfer of M)' Sharcs and ouch notice sbail SCI forth (a) lhc date and mannor of Jhe 
proposed Transfer, (b) the nunlber of Shues 10 be Transferred; and (c) the •-• of the 
proposed transtereie of the Shares and (II) the proposed transli:ree sbail 11Jn1C ID be bound by 
theternuofthis AJrccmcntasllMinority Shludtoldcr. 

1.4 Coroonlc Ac!J. The Corporation shall not transl"er on iJs books any 
ccrtiflcllcs lOr the Shares owned by lhc Minority Shareholder, nor issLIC any ccnifiCIIO In lieu 
of sod! Shares, nor lssoe Ill}' new shores unless U has been satisfied of compliance with each 
llnd every condition bercaf afTDctina such S'-a or ccrtifK:IIta. 

ARTICLI!.U 

S!wehp!der RjgbQ 

2.1 Pru·A!ong RiKiJIS, (a) IT. u a rosult of • Sl!lo EYcnt (aclef111ed below). any 
shllreholdcr holdina a nuQorlty or the. issued and oulllandlna shanls of lhe Corplption, 
proposes to translior .,,. or all of ill or their sharaofCornmonStock to 1111 pcrson.tbat is not· 
a Pcrmillcd Transfcra (a ·~"). then ouch slweholder (tlilo "~ 
~.may, at least five ('}days prior to lhe.C'OilSIImJMiion oflho Dilpoaitlon, alvc 
\Yrillal nolicc (a ~Piaposj!jop No!jcc") to lhc Minority SbardiOJdeJ dl!:scribill& lhe lerJQI and 
conditioos of the Disposition In n:uotlllblo detail and lhc Minority Sbanlholdlr shall be 
rcquiN<I, if110lJUC$1cd by the Dispoolns Shaleholdcr, to pllrlic.lpalc ratably in JUCllDbposition 
at the same price per share as tbat ofliorcd to the Dispoain& ShaJ1:holdcr IIJld on other IErmS 
consisrent with .. ,. riJhts and preiCrcnccs of the Shara. 

(b) If the po~. pursuant 10 a Disposition is purchaslna ii speciQed limited 
number of s1wes or Common Stodc. the Minority SIJM:Itoklcr shall sel~ if FCq.-cd by the 
Disposing Shareholder, to the purchaser, up to thai !lUmber of Shareo owned by lhc Mlnorit}l 
Shardlokler which is In the same- proportion to the Minority Sborcholdcr's total <lllme>hip of · 
Shares u tbc number oF shaJa of Commoo Stock bolna sold by the Dlspoaina Shareholder is 
10 the Pisposina Shareholder's total owoonhip of Common Stock. 

(c) As used herein, ·~ mciiJlS a sale of ll majority of the Corporation's 
assets, or llRY merger, consolidotioa or other transacllon of the Colporatioa with or into 
anotbcr corporation, entity or person, other tluln 1 transaction In which tho holders (or any 
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such New Securities, (ii) the number of such New Securities to be oiTcrcd, nnd (iii) the price 
and tenus, ifnny, 11pon IYhich it proposes to offer such New Securities. 

(b) Oy notification to the Corporation ••ithin twenty (20) days after the Orter Notice 
is given, the Minority Shareholder may elect to purchnse or otherwise acquire, at the price nnd 
on the ternll speclned in the Orter Nocice, up to that portion of such New Securities which 
equals the proportion that the equity securities issued and held, by the Minority Shareholder 
bean to the lOCal equity securities of the COipOnlllon then outstonding. 

(c) If all New Securities refi!:ned lo in the OITer Noriec ore not elecled to be 
purchased or neq11ired 11 provided in (b). the Corporation may, during the ninety (90) doy 
period following the apil'llllon of the periods provided in Section (b), oiTer and sell the 
remalnln1 unsub!cribed portion of such New Securities to any Penon or Penonaata price not 
less llwt, and upon terms no more l'awlnble to. the om- !him, lholt speci lied in the oner 
Noeice. lftha Corpondion does not enter into an........,..,! for the $11le of the New Securities 
within such period, or if such qreerncnt Ia not consummated within thirty (JO) days of the 
aecutlon thereof, the right Pl""'ided hereunder lhall be doemed to be novived and such New 
Securities shall not be omnd unlesa hrst reotl'ered to the Minority Sh.-.okler. 

(d) The provision of thiS Seet161t 2.4 shall noc apply to on lssuanoc of (i) up to 
2,321,437 sllares of Common Stock, represantlng Ill% of the Issued and outstanding shares of 
Common Stock of d.. CorpoJ'Itiiln Q of the dale hereof; to the Corpot111ion's officers and 
directors (OCher than Molo) pursuant to a managemen1 Incentive plan estllblished by th~ 
Corporation for their benefit 111111 ~ by the Board, lneludi"B the affinnari .. vote of the 
Hubro Dlrectan, (II) sccurltlw Issued In a Publh: Of'ft=rtns; and (Iii) the Issuance or 
securities In connectloft with ·a ~ tide bulln .. ocqulsltion by tho Corporal\on of one or 
more entities, whether by merp, cansolldmlon. pun:hac of ISseiS, achonge of llock or 
units. or otherwise. 

ARnCL&m 

Doanl oiDirccton 

J. 1 yodng Amanent u to Electi ... of Dlrec!og. 

(a) The DOII'd of Directors ofthe COI'jloratlon (lhe ''B2!11l!i aha II Initially consist 
ofGaty Mble, Mnrk Finley, O.Vid Levy and !sa&' a.rbet. For purposes ofthis Article nl, 
David Levy and Jsaac Barber shall be 101l:rred to u the "Hab!p !)iRc!pn". Subject to the 
terms of the certlfiCBho ofincorporation"o(the CQtporatlort and applicable low, each member 
of the Boord shall have one en vote on IIICh rnllter to come before the Board, except Cor 
Mole who shall have two (2J yates. 

(b) FOr so long a Mlnori.Y Shareholder or Its Permllled Transterees oontinue to 
own at least SO% of the Shares subscribed for on the date hereof, Mole 111111 Minority 
Shareholder agree to voce all of the Sh&ra now C!'Wned or hereafter acquired by them (and 
ottend, in person or by proxy, oll meetings of shareholders called for the purpose ofelec:tln& 
directors). and the Corporalion agrees to take ellac:llons (including. but not limited to the 
nominotion of specified persons) to cause and mainllin tho election ofthe Hoabro Directon 
to the Board. 
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S.l Term of Ag!'CC!nenl. This Agreement and all restrictions on the SluRs cr-=ated 
hereby •hall conunence on the dnle hcreofnnd shall terminate on lhc occum:ncc ofa11y of the 
following event!: (a) a •inlh: shareholder becoming the owner of nil of the ouutanding shares 
of the Corporntion; (b) a Public Offering; (c) the execution of a wrillen instnrmcnt by the 
Corpol'lllion and all persons who then own shares of Common Stock, subject to lhi• 
Agreement or a sinrilor osreement, which lerminates the same; or (d) the liquidation and 
diaolulion or the Corporation. 

ARTICLE VI 

Mllce!h!aecny 

6.1 Blndlna on s;.....,.,... This Agreement slloll be blndlna upon and inure to 
the beneftt of the Corporation and its succesocn and assigns, and the Mlaorhy Shan:holder 
a11d its permitled transferees; Except u ocherwbe exprssly provided herein, nothing 
contained herein aha II confi:r or is intended to con fa' On any third party or entity which Is not 
a party to this Agreement any riahls under thlo Agreemenl. 

6.2 New S!wsboldm. To become a party 10 this ABrocmen~ a aharehokler shall 
execule a jolnderosreemenl substantl8lly in the form ofE&I!ll!ii..A alllched hereto (a"~ 
Alll:mnml") which the Corporation shoJI counlersip along with any other documencs. 
instruments and apeements reaonebly required by the Corponllon, A .lllinder Aar-nent 
duly execuled by such shareholder and counler31gned by the Corporation shall be sufficient 
Cor oll purposes to CI1USC such shareholder to. became • part)' hereto, and It shall 1101 be 
necessory to obtain the sipature of any other shoreholde11 on or in c:ont-'ion with such 
Joinder Agreement, 

6.3 Entire Alm!J!ent. This .A~ constirutes the •dnl Olteo:mtnl '*-n 
the parties relating to tho subject matter hareor. This Alreernent cannot be changed or 
terminated orally. Thi• Apeementl'n.ly be amen«c~. the parties may Jake any ac:tion hieTehl 
prohibited or omit 10 take ac:llon heleln mprired to be performed by them, and 1111)1 breoc:h oF 
or compliance with-any tovenen~ agreernenr, warranty or repoesentatlon may be waived, only 
if the wrilh:ft consent or waiver is obtained 11om the Corponllion. 

6.4 Oovcmlnc (.ew. This Agreement shall be IIOverned by ond conslrued In 
accordance with thC> internal laws of the Sllte of Nt:w York. without livinl eftect Ia 
prinelples ofconnlets of low. 

6.S ~. In lbe event that anyone or more of the provisions of this 
Agreement shall fur lilly reason be held to be Invalid, illegal or unentbrceable in any respect, 
such invalidity, Uleplity or unenforceablllty shall not affirct any OCher provisions of this 
Agreement and this Agreement shall be conStrued a ihuch lnYilicl, illegal or unenlbReable 
pro•isions had never been contained herein. 

6.6 !:!2Im All notices, stabornenls and other communications provided for by 
this AJn:ement shall be in writins and shall be deemed to have been given when ICIUslly 
delivered to the party to which notice is aiven when hand delivered, when received if sent by 
relecopier or by same day or overnight recognized commercial courier servk:a or when 
moiled postage paid by registered or certifted mail, reltJm receipt requested, addresled to the 
party to which notice is gioen at Its add res on file with the Corporation or at its addreas set 
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Platinum Partners Holding Structure for Retail Energy Provider 

Platinum 
,, tontrotled 
···Enterprises 

Platinum Partners 
& 40 plus known I 00% controlled affiliates in the USA and Cayman Islands 

Meir Nordlicht 

Centurion Credit Mgmt, 
Huberfeld Family Inc, 

Marbridge Energy Fund, 
Photon, 

Hasbro Mgmt, 

David Levy 
Isaac Barber 

Glacial 
Energy 

Gary Mole 
CEO 

Regional Energy 
Holdings LLC 

David Levy 
Isaac Barber 

Viridian Energy 

Michael Fallquist 
CEO 

Murra Huberfeld 

APFinance 

David Levy 
Isaac Barber 

Commerce 
Energy 

(now defunct) 
Michael Falllquist 

coo 

New England Gas 
& Electric 

David Levy 
Isaac Barber 
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